
Board Meeting 
February 12, 1997 

6:00p.m. 



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

MEETING NOTICE 

Area Code 707 

422-6491 • Fax 429-2894 

February 12, 1997 
STA Board Room 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 230 
Suisun City, CA 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Martin Tuttle 
Executive Director ITEM 

Closed Session on Personnel 
5:45 pm, Suite 200 
Regular meeting 
6:00pm, Suite 230 

MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Develop and implement a vision for transportation that, while recognizing the 
diverse nature of the County, supports economic development and ensures quality 
of life in Solano County. 

.~::·;9':.::=,:::·:::::·:::::~~~~1ii:lii~iJ.i:~~i:IY~Ml~~.:!ilii~~~~i!imlil~t!l:::l¢.!f.¢tl~fi~i.::[:::@:~l@:::~;~::::~~~:::?,lii.:::::::,:''·i'i··::. 

g:;~:::::,::::::::::::::::::~ml:::~g,:::gr&~t:::§::m~ilii:::mlmoo~:::::::::·,: ::,.:::::.::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::=::::,::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::·,,.:::::,::::::;:::::::=::::::=:;:j:=::::::::·:::::::::::'::::=::::::i::::::::.:.::.::·::·:·:::,:::::::::::::::::::,:::::::::::::::::::i:: 

4:i~::::::::::::::::::=::::::i*-¢¢qt~&¢.:::m~riAt§tr~::if.lll:::::::::::·,::'::::, ::.:::::,::::,::::=:::::::::::::::::::::::,:::::=:=:::::=:;::::::::=:::,:=::··=·.:,:::::=:::::·:::::,::·::.:::::=:::::::::::::.:::::·:::::::::,:::::,:::::,::::::,::::,::::::,::::::::::,:::::.::=::,::,::·::;:,,:;:·::::::::·::::::::,::::::::::::::::::::::::·:::::; 

~:;9::.:::::::.,::·:::'=:::~~mlil~l~m~::·;P,m,:::i,ril:::li,l~rin~~.::,;;~,:.;m~::·::,. ,::.::::::,::,::,::::::.:::,::;:::=::=.:.:,:::::.:::::=:::::::::::::,:.:::::::.:::,:::::.:::.:::::::::::.:,:.:.:::,-.::·:::::':i:,-·:;.::,;::,::::,-,:: .. ·:.,::-.::;,:·:::· 

§:ii:::::::::::,::,:::::,JIP.IIIIlli!lt.!I91M.~:::G:~II'-i~::::::::::::=:::=:::::::::::::::,:::::,:::::,::.::,::.::::;::,::·:(:;::::::::::::::,::::':::::::::,::.::::::::,,::::::::::::::::::::=::::=1:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::,::=::::::::::::::::::=:::::::::::::::::::=:::·::::.:;::.:::::::,::.:::::,::,:::: 

7.1 Minutes of Meeting of January 8, 1997. Page 23 

7.2 Draft minutes of January 29, 1997 TAC Meeting. Page 29 

7.3 Request from Vacaville for TIP amendment. Page 3 5 (Kim Kloeb) 

7.4 Request from Fairfield for STIP (TCI) amendment. Page 37 (Martin Tuttle) 

7.5 Agreement with Caltrans for 1-80 Reliever Route funding. Page 39 (Kim Kloeb) 

7.6 Solano Paratransit quarterly report. Page 41 (Matt Todd) 



8.1 1997-98 Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District Clean Air Projects. 
Page 43 (Matt Todd/Dan Christians) 

8.2 Solano Paratransit out-of-county service to Davis. Page 49 (Matt Todd) 

8.3 SEDCORP Transportation Forum. Page 51 (Martin Tuttle) 

9.1 Paratransit Coordinating Committee appointments. Page 53 (Matt Todd) 

9.2 Long Range Rail Alignment Report. 
Page 57 (Martin Tuttle/Richard Tower) 

9.3 I-80/680 Interchange Improvement Action Plan. 
Page 61 (Kim Kloeb/Robert Grandy) 

9.4 SB 47 (Kopp) Seismic toll bridge retrofit and administration of 
Regional Measure 1 funding. Page 65 (Martin Tuttle) 

9.5 Solicitation for ISTEA reauthorization demonstration projects. 
Page 71 (Martin Tuttle) 

9.6 Revised evaluation criteria and schedule for 1997-98 applications for BAAQMD 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program (TFCA). Page 83 (Dan Christians) 

10.1 Traffic Engineering and Technical Assistance Program (TETAP). 
Page 89 (Dan Christians) 

Adjourn (Next Meeting: March 12, 1997) 



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

February 12, 1997 
Agenda Item 4. 0 

Area Code 707 

422-6491 • Fax 429-2894 MEMORANDUM 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Martin Tuttle 
Executive Director 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

February 4, 1997 
STABoard 

Martin Tuttle fJ\. ~ 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

ADMINISTRATION 

Budget: Staff has begun developing the STA's 1997/98 budget, with the goal of presenting a draft 
proposal to the Executive Committee and Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) in March and 
a final version for approval by the Board in April. Attached is a summary of the status of our 
operations budget and various fund balances as ofDecember 31, which outline that we are well 
within our spending targets for the first six months of the fiscal year (pages 4 and 5). 

PERS Contract: PERS has completed the actuarial study needed to determine the STA's required 
contribution for the employee retirement program. The releas~d rate of7.816% is less than the 
9% we had projected (based on the county's rate). The Board will need to adopt a Resolution of 
Intent at next month's meeting and approve a Final Resolution in April in order to execute the 
CalPERS contract. 

THE FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY OF EVENTS SINCE THE LAST BOARD 
MEETING 

Caltrans Project Development Team meeting. Oakland, January 9 
Joined Vallejo staff at the Carquinez Bridge Replacement Project meeting to review the 
opportunity costs to provide the structural design capacity for rail on the bridge now as compared 
to building a separate bridge for rail in the future. The estimated $27-38 million expenditure to 
upgrade the bridge deck (for BART loading requirements) is deemed to be cost-effective ifthat 
capacity is used by the year 2020. The request for Caltrans to determine the cost to accommodate 
light rail trains on the new bridge was again raised (see agenda item 9.2). 

Business, Transportation & Housing Agency, Sacramento, January 9, 13, 14, 21, 24 
Continue work with the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board's negotiating team to execute the 
terms of the management transfer of the trains from the State to the CCJPB. The key umesolved 
issue appears to be the level of funding to be provided by State for service administration -- the 
thorny issues of liability and potential funding exposure to local agencies now appear to be 
resolved as of this writing. 

PAGE l 



Executive Director's Report. page two 

Courage Drive Health Shuttle. Suisun City. January 14 
Joined MTC and Fairfield staff to review the status of the shuttle service to the county's health care facility 
located in the Solano Business Park. Fairfield staff reiterated their commitment to have the site served by 
regular fixed route service by this September. 

Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board. Suisun City. January 15 
Joined Board members Spering and Hayes at the meeting to be briefed on the status of the interagency 
transfer agreement negotiations. Spering was elected chair of the CCJPB for a two-year term. 

SEDCORP annual meeting, Rancho Solano. January 15 
Joined Chairman Lessler, who spoke about transportation issues and the STA, at the economic 
development organization's annual meeting. 

Legislative Briefings. State Capitol. January 21 
At the request of Senator Kopp, joined BART staff in briefing Assembly member Helen Thomson and 
Senator Tim Leslie's staff on the Capitol Corridor negotiations. 

Intercity Transit Coordination Plan Workshop. Suisun City. January 24 
Joined county transit managers and STA staff at the first of three workshops facilitated by the study's 
consultants, Nelson-Nygaard. 

MTC Annual Legislative Day. State Capitol. January 27 
Joined Board member Spering and MTC staff at meetings with Senator Mike Thompson, Senator Maurice 
Johannesson, Assembly member Helen Thomson's staff and Assembly member Valerie Brown to discuss 
the need to protect the existing bridge toll program and to support local project funding. 

Solano Board of Supervisors (BOS). Fairfield. J auuary 28 
BOS appointed Supervisors Barbara Kondylis and John Silva (alternate) to the STA. 

Daily Republic. Fairfield. January 29 
Joined Chairman Lessler at the meeting with editor Bill Buchanan and reporter Charles Levin to review 
the STA's general project goals for 1997. 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority/STA subcommittee, Walnut Creek. January 30 
Joined board members Hayes, Lessler and Spering at the meeting to receive project updates on the 
proposed Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez bridge projects. Caltrans stated the cost to upgrade the new 
Carquinez Bridge for a single light rail track is estimated at $250,000, compared to the estimated $27-38 
million to accommodate BART trains (see related agenda item 9.2) 

-- events after agenda mailout deadline --

SEDCORP Executive Forum. Fairfield. February 5 
To join Board members Lessler and Spering at SEDCORP's policy board meeting to discuss possible 
efforts to develop a formal public/private sector partnership between our two organizations to promote 
long-term transportation mobility in Solano. PAGE 2 



Executive Director's report. page 3 

Vallejo Transit Advisory Committee. Vallejo. February 6 
To brief the committee on the draft Long Range Rail Alignment Report (LRRAR) prepared by Wilbur 
Smith Associates (see agenda item 9.2). 

Vallejo City Council. Vallejo. February 11 
To brief the city council on the findings of the LRRAR. 

LEGISLATIVE REPORT: 

SB 45 (Kopp ): Similar to Senator Kopp's unsuccessful STIP reform effort of last session (SB 1505), this 
bill would revise the STIP funding process and shift more responsibility for planning/progrannning to the 
local and regional level. The bill will get its first hearing in the Senate Transportation Committee on 
February 18. 

SB 47 (Kopp): Places a $1 surcharge on Bay Area toll bridges to help finance seismic retrofitting costs 
and shifts the administration of the current Regional Measure One toll revenue program from the CTC to 
MTC. This bill will also get its first hearing in the Senate Transportation Committee on February 18 (see 
agenda item 9.4). 

SB 55 (Kopp): "Spot bill" for SB 47. This non-controversial bill is being used as the vehicle to place the 
issue of seismic toll bridge retrofitting into a joint legislative conference committee as soon as the measure 
is approved by both the Assembly and Senate. The bill was approved by the Senate Transportation 
Committee (5-1) on Jauanary 21 and will next be reviewed by the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

PVEA bill (Thomson): The STA-sponsored bill to appropriate funds for the Dixon-Davis Bike Route 
is currently being drafted by the Legislative Counsel's office and must be introduced by February 28, the 
last day for introducing bills this year. 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

February 13 
February 19 
February 20 

February26 
February 26 
March 5 
March 12 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Caltrans PDT - Carquinez Bridge meeting in Oakland. 
Californians for Better Transportation annual meeting in Sacramento 
Joint subcommittee of the STA and Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
in Benicia 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission meeting in Oakland 
STA TAC meeting in Suisun City 
California Transportation Commission meeting in Los Angeles 
STA Board meeting in Suisun City 

STA Priority Projects-- status report 
Budget for six months PAGE3 
Key news articles 



balance thru 
06/30/96 

$160,942 ($100,000) 

$5,000 
$10,000 

$9,000 

$24,000 
$4,000 

$57,000 
$3,000 

$49,000 
$43,000 
$62,000 
$28,000 
$5,000 

$2,784 
$215 

$12,767 

$4,918 

$3,984 
$4,430 

$16,308 
$11,026 
$8,570 

PAGE4 



Printing I Binding 
(2) Postage 

Mailing 
Small Tools & Equipment 

$3,143 

$5,247 

$138 

$159 

(2) Pre-paid our postage meter expenses to last until approximately through March 1997 

39.30% 

39.00% 

PAGES 



Revised 02/05/97 

STA Project Development Fund 
1996-97 Priority Projects - Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order 
Allotted Claimed 

Project PDF Matching PDF 

Lead Agency Funds Fonds Funds Status 
Benicia~Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects $20,000 $20,000 $11,203 -Public workshop in Vallejo on Feb. 20 

Benicia, Vallejo, STA -Public Hearing in Crockett on Feb 26 

-MfC supports $5.8 million to upgrade Benicia-

Martinez Bridge for rail on 12/18 

-Long Range Rail Alternative Report (LRRAR) $25,000 • -Wilbur Smith and Assoc. to brief STA on LRRAR 

on Feb. 12 

Benicia Transit and Vallejo Transit Coordination Study $3,500 $14,000 -RFP to be released in March '97 (MTC $14,000 

Benicia Vallejo match aooroved June '96) 

Bike Route Implementation Plan $15,000 • $11,026 -Clean Air Fund application for Vjo-FF /I-80 route 

STA segment, funding was approved for $392,000 

-Project Study Reports prepared for Dixon-Davis 

Bike Route and Bay Trail connector/1 -780 

Bikeway in Benicia 

-Vallejo 1EA applic. on Bay Area contingency list, 

nendim.! CTC determination of :funds to be l!fanted 

Capitol Corridor $1,000 • $836 -Martin Tuttle appointed to team to negotiate 

STA transfer agreement 

-MTC recommends Suisun/Fairfield station TCI 

grant on 12/18 

-ST A Board annroved JP A agreement 11/13/96 

Dixon Migrant Camp Unmet Needs Study $2,000 • $1,837 -Trial service with City of Dixon vehicles completed, 

Countv of Solano ooerations will be evaluated 

Electronic Toll Collection • • -Initial system design failed to meet the minimum 

Caltrans performance standards set. Next trial run in 4/97 

and open to public late 97 on Carquinez bridrre 

Highway 12 Improvements • • -Suisun City widening project completed and grand 

STA onenine: held December 3 

Highway 37 Project • • -Bill Gray presented status report as part of STA/ 

Vallejo STA Valleio contract at December 11 meetinrr 

Highway 113 Relocation • • -CMAQ application submitted, pending CMAQ 

Dixon fund estimates from SACOG 

1-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes $10,000 • $505 -Contract awarded to Korve/Smith & Kempton 

STA at ST A meeting on 10/9 report to Board 2/12 

1-80 Reliever Route Implementation Plan $5,500 $50,000 -STA Board to approve supplemental Coop. 

STA Agreement on Feb. 12 

-STABoard approved revised Coop. Agreement 

on 11113/96 and all parties have executed the doc. 

-ST A approved contract with Korve Engineering 

on 7/10/96 

$25 000 • $16 308 -Vacaville request to fund aerial nhoto~>ranhv 

Mare Island Access Study - ~ -PDF funding ($25,000) transferred to Long Range 

vane·o Rail Alternative Renort lLRRAR) 

Transit Management Plan $4,000 $56,000 $9,732 -Transit Operators Workshop held on Jan. 24 

STA -Transit Steering Committee to meet with 

consultant on 2112 

-Nelson/Nygard in process of interviewing 

stakeholders 

Travis AFB North Gate Connector $5,000 • -ST A approved letter to congressional delegation 

County of Solano on 10/9 in suooort of federal funding for the nroiec 

Weigh in Motion (WIM) system • • -Project has been awarded, construction scheduled 

Cal trans to begin no later than 1/97 

TOTAL $116 000 $140 000 $51 446 

"' No funds allotted at this time $256 000 

PAGE6 



Ideas for improving 
Vacaville bus service 

We recently heard about a sur
vey concerning how many Solano 
Community College students and 
Kaiser members would be interest
ed in having public transportation 
from their home areas to these des
tinations. 

I am writing because other peo
ple, such as the disabled and low
income families, were not given a 
chance to respond to this survey, 
which was given at Kaiser and at 
the college campus in Vacaville. 

My mother is visually impaired 
and would like to give her opinion. 
Public transportation to both these 
places would be extremely helpful 
to her as well as to all others with
in this community. 

The route that would be conve
nient for these places would be 
from the downtown transfer point 
to the Civic Center and then to 
either Kaiser or the college; also, 

add a route to the VaccRvillle 
Reporter building. The return trips 
should occur every half hour to 
enable people to make various 
appointments and set up college 
classes. Her idea is for it to go from 
7:30 a.m. to 6:30p.m., every half 
hour, with 6:30 p.m. the last bus. 

To respond to this situation, con
tact the mayor or the Public Works 
Department to assist in getting the 
transportation system up and run
ning soon. We thank you very 
much for reading and responding 
to this letter. I shall type my moth
er's name at the bottom. 

Gloria G. Davis 
Vacaville 

.PAGE7 



1 Editorial 

FollOw the Plan~~~ 1 
Blueprint to improve quality of life awaits . · \ 

Along, analytical and 
collaborative process 
that brought leaders 

from the public and private 
sector together has promul
gated "Solano: The Plan for 
Economic Vitality," a 
blueprint that can guide the 
region toward a better qual-
ity of life. . . 

Two years ago, ' 

leaders were tapped to help 
create the economic devel
opment blueprint. It Cites 
some key issues that must · !' 
be addressed, including im
mediate improvement in 
the public school system as 
it relates to labor skills, so
lutions to transit problems, 

identifying and at- · 
tracting good-pay

leaders of the Ex-' 
ecutive Forum, 
the public policy 
arm of the Solano 
Economic Devel
opment Corp., 
started work in 
hopes of devel
oping a strategy 

ThecurewiU 
come only 
when there 

exists a 
coUaborative 
atmosphere. 

ing industries that 
are likely to 
choose Solano 
County, and 
streamlining and 
standardizing the 
government regu
latory and permit 

that could help 
cities, the county 
and the private sector work 
together to make this a 
much better place to live. 

On Wednesday, more 
tJwl.,~O$l,c;jxj<;, ;ffJl.t.l,!>:t~s~ne~~ .. 
le~9~r~"W~!~gn.J.tand m · 
Fairfield to ·unveil "The 
Plan for Economic Vitality." 
It articulates an overall vi
sion for Solano County: 
Communities collaborating 
to create a balance between 
growth and quality of life. 

The goals outlined are 
simple enough: 

e Create a business
friendly climate; 

e Attract industries that 
create quality employment; 

e Develop a world-class 
education system and 
skilled work force; 

e Address infrastructure 
issues; and 

e Ensure the future of 
Travis Air Force Base. 

Over the past two years, 
more than 100 community 

process. 
There are many 

issues identified, 
but few specific solutions 
proposed. The cure for 
problems and the key to 
economic vitality will come 
only when there exists a 
collaborative atmosphere'-'-'-.· 

·government, schools and 
the private sector working 
together, not in conflict. 

Coming soon are a series 
of workshops and projects 
to determine what work 
needs to be done to achieve 
these goals. "The Plan" is 
the first step. 

SED Corp. and the Exec" 
utive Forum have provided 
the framework for prioritiz
ing quality-of-life issues in 
Solano County, such as im
proving the business cli
mate, creating new jobs, as
sessing infrastructures and 
generally strengthening the 
economy through intercity 
collaborations. Government 
and educational institutions 
must step forward and join 
the process. 

AGES 



The two new $6.5 million fer
ries that Vallejo expects to start 
operating sometime in the next 
several months are not coming to 
Benicia- not yet anyway. 

But saying that they'd love to 
have a ferry that carries 300 pas
sengers-and travels to San Francis
co and back at all times of the day, 
Benicia city representatives say 
they will redouble their efforts to 
bring a ferry to the Benicia water
front. The reasons: it's good for 
business, and for passengers. 

analyst Doug Vanderkar of Beni
cia's efforts to have the Vallejo fer
ries drop by Benicia on their way 
to San Francisco. "Docking prob
lems are a real issue, and we cer
tainly couldn't go in the (Benicia) 
Marina Harbor. The Jet-Cat (ferry) 
we have now is too big to fit in the 
Harbor and that's smaller than the 
new ones we're getting," Van
derkru· said. The fen·ies. which are 
130-feet long and 40-feet wide, are 
roughly the size of half a footbal 
field. 

from Vallejo's Ferry Terminal to 
San Francisco in 50 minutes and 
make trips almost hourly from 6 
a.m. to 7 p.m. 

Vanderkar characterized rela
tions between Mayor Jerry Hayes 
and Vallejo Mayor Gloria Exline 
as "chit-chat," but said they could 
grow more serious in the future. 

Councilman Pepe Arteaga. 
hov;cver, said that Hayes has been 
serious, requesting a $1 to $2 mil
lion grant from the regional Metro
politan Transportation Commitee 
(MTC) to bring a ferry to Benicia. 
Hayes, who is a member of the 
MTC, was unavailable for com
ment. 

"It's not an option now," said 
Vallejo associate transportation 

In addition, Vanderkar said that 
were a ferry to stop in Benicia it 
would be delayed an extra 10 to 15 
minutes, making the total traveling 
time for each trip an hour or longer. 
Each boat is expected to travel 

Besides Hayes and Council
woman Carey Corbaley, Arteaga 

has been a leader in the city's 
efforts for ferry service and said 
that several meetings have been 
arranged with city officials and 
businessmen to bring that about. 

"We haven't dropped the boat 
on the ferry," Arteaga said. "I've 
been lobbying (Vallejo) City 
Council members and the Mayor 
to get the ferry to stop off here. I 
had a meeting with (Old Town 
Merchants Association director) 
Steve Messina and First Street 
merchants to work on getting it." 

Arteaga said he at least wants to 
have a demonstration ferry from 
either Vallejo or Martinez to show 
Benicia's support for such a ser
Vice. 

Besides the obvious conve
nience for passengers, the ferries 
would spur Benicia's business, 
which is expected to happen in 
Vallejo. 

Vallejo city officials are plan
ning to make several improve
ments at Vallejo's Ferry Terminal, 
which is located at 495 Mare 
Island Way. A parking lot will be 

See ferry, page AB 

paved; bus facilities improved; a 5-
acre parcel of land will have grass 
and an irrigation system; and 
there's talk that a rail connection 
will be installed between Vallejo 
and Napa. 

But to be able to get a ferry 
Benicia may need providential 
help in addition to that of local 
business and politicians. 

According to Vanderkar, the 
main reason Vallejo was able to get 
the ferries was because of a very 
unlikely event - the 1989 Lorna 
Prieta earthquake, which made the 
Bay Bridge temporarily inopera
ble and forced Vallejo to provide a 
ferry service to San Francisco. 

Thousands of people used the 
ferries, which, Vanderkar said, 
"made it quite obvious that there 
was a market here and that we 
needed a service." 

In 1990 transportation activists 
put Proposition 116 on the ballot. 
When it passed, $10 million was 
earmarked for a ferry service in 
Vallejo. The other $4 million carne 
from federal matching funds 

Now, six years later, a ferry will 
be ru.rung in April and the otlprA G E 9 
sometlme m May. 



Commuters in a pinch 
Ill Benicia bus switch could change commute 

By Sarah Rohrs 
Times-Herald staff writer ( 1- 2b -'\ ':}-) 
B~NIC~A- With ~o money to get his car out of the shop, 

Joh~Ie White of ValleJO has had his share of adventures with 
pubhc transit in his daily struggle to commute to his job in 
t~e supply department of the Concord Naval Weapon Sta
tion. 

But even t~ough he's ?f~en late for work, White manages 
to get by, takmg the Bemcia ~ransit bus to Sun Valley Mall 
where, he ca~ches a Concord ctty bus to the weapons station. 

He s afraid that proposed changes in the Benicia Transit 

(See Benicia, A?) .___ _________ _.J_" 

bus· schedule will force him to 
borrow money to fix his car. 
Then he'll join the freeway 
gndlock as a solo driver com
muting across the Benicia 
Martinez Bridge. 

Norma Lohnes of Benicia is 
furious about the changes in 
the. bus schedule and believes 
the cuts in service from Beni
cia to Vallejo will force her to 
quit her part-time job at Kaiser 
Permanente. 

"They better be finding 
something else. If they need to 
raise the price then raise the 
price, bu~ help the people who 
need this transportation " 
Lohnes said. ' 

The City Council on Tues
day will consider adopting 
schedule revisions in the Beni
cia Transit bus service that 
will save the city $25,000 in fis
cal year 1996-97, and $60,000 in 
1997-98 by cutting service hours 
by 14 percent. 

If adopted, the revised bus 
schedule will go into effect on 
Feb. 3. 

Finance Director Alan Na~ 
dritch, who also serves as the 
finance director, said the 
changes were made by propos
ing to eliminate the "least pro
ductive" bus runs such as the 
first 4:50 a.m. ru~ that leaves 
Benicia for Pleasant Hill 
BART. 

He said this bus has "no ri
dership." 

Nadritch said he's aware 
the proposed changes will 
leave some riders stranded, 

but insisted they are vital br· 
cause the state continues to cut 
funding for mass transit ser
vices. 

The changes council mem
bers will consider are included 
in the Short Range Transit 
Plan the City Council passed 
last year. Later this year, 
council members will be pre
sented with hikes in bus fairs. 

Under the proposals trips 
from Benicia to Vallejo and 
vice versa will be cut from 38 
trips to 25 and other runs will 
be "streamlined" so that rid
ers may have to wait an hour in 
some cases rather than 20 min
ufes for the next bus. 
: Some riders are worried 
that the "streamlining" or 
scheduling buses at the same 
time each hour will cause them 
to land at the Pleasant Hill 
BART station just moments be
fore their departure times, 
leaving them with no other al
ternatives if they miss their 
connection. 

Among the most contentious 
changes are the eliminations of 
morning stops at the Sun Val
ley Mall. Between 7 and 9 a.m., 
stops at that location will be re
duced from seven to four. 

While Benicia commuters 
will be inconvenienced Valle
joans are more likely 'to feel 

. the pinch. 
· Nadritch said flyers notify
ing riders of the changes were 
put in the buses in December. 

~he City Council meeting PAGE 10 
begins at 7:30 p.m. 



. 
. . 
• 
' . . 

· Save money by 
carpooling to campusl 

If you're a driver, we 
can help you fill your 
empty seats. · · 

If you need aride, call , . 
us for a list of carpbb!S!'f#~ 
from your area · 

We also provide transit 
schedules and routing 
information on locaL, ..• ,, , , 
and regional systems. 

SOLANO 
COMMUicil 
/NrOilMAIION 
(707) 447-POOL 

PAGE 11 



County News, January 20, 1997 

NeaiPeirctitommentary · . · 

ISTEA or ''Hot Tea": .1997 
Transportation Choice 

By Neal R. Peirce 
W..Shington Post Writers · 

Group 

(NealPeirc~is a syndicated 
columnist who writes about lo· 
calgover'nmentissues. -His col-
umns do not reflect the opin• 
ions of CountyNe\VS or the 
National Association of Coun
ties.) 

Will 1997 mean more 
ISTEA - or a cup of "Hot 
Tea" (Highways Only Trans· 
portation), which is what the 
highway lobby wants? 

The choice has to be made 
this year because ISTEA, the 
landmark Intermodal Surface 
Transportation Efficiency Act 
of 1991, prescribing how 
about $25 billion a year in 
federal gasoline taxes are al~ 
located to states and· metro• 
politan regions for highways 
and other transit, will expire 
Dec. 31. 

ISTEA,forthe first time in 
Amedcan history, gave. 
America's urban areas 

taxes to the Highway Trust Fulld 
than they get back)have orga• 
nizedto restack the deck in their 
ilwn favor. 

One group, Jed by the gover
nors of California, Michigan, 
Ohio and South Carolina, wants 
to get rid. of the federal gas tax 
altogether. With the feds out of 
the way, the states would pre
sulllably be free to raise their 
own gas taxes and spend them 
just as they please. IS TEA's con
cepts of regional discretion would 
have to be refought in each state 
-an unlikely prospect. 

A second coalition of 21 states 
has cooked up "STEP 21," a pro· 
gram to guarantee each state 95 
percent of what it puts into the 
trust fund. The bill would undo. 
many of the IS TEA features that 
promote transportation innova
tion. 

Then there are the people that 
Mort Downey, deputy secretary 
of transportation, calls "the true 
conservatives"_- those who be-
lieve ISTEA was a historic step 
forward and should be retained 
and perfected, not junked. 

annuaUnvestmentshortfallof 
at least $17billiouto maintain 
highways, plus more than $7 
billion in mass transit. 

Although the Administra
tion is -orf record_ favoring 
ISTEA 's extension, transpor
tation officials are holding 
their breaths aWaiting the 
president's budget, fearing 
cuts that could actually re· 
verse U.S. transportation pro· 
gress. Especially .vulnerable 
will b.e ISTEA's breathing 
room to fund the mass transit 
innOvatiotls, restored rail sta~ 
lions and other amenities that 
take the hard edge off a "roads 
only" program. 

What 1997 undoubtedly 
will bring is rough competi· 
tion among blocs of states 
jockeying for raw dollars. The 
highway lobby will be battling 
to regainits monopoly on gas 
tax dollars; All sorts of trans
portation interests will be rna· 
neuvering to 11\ove expendi· 
turesfrom the Highway Trust 
Fund "off budget" and thus 
save themselves from Admin· 

PAGE 12 



(through their _ metropolitan 
planning <·organizations) · 
power to decide on regional 
transportation priorities. The 
law decreed, in fact, a full, 
democ-ratic planning process 
close to the community level. 

Highways remained _the 
priority, but the 1991 law -
the first after completion of 
the interstate highway system · 
- opened the door to some 
mass transit outlays. ·. It also 
set aside some money (about 
$1 billion a year) for trans
portation enhancements such 
as regional greenways and 
bikeways. 

Now the regional discre
tion, and in fact all the alter
native transportation_ uses, are 
in peril. 

One reason: Neither gov
ernors nor highway builders 
like the money and , power
sharing ISTEA has forced on 
them. 

So the road builders and 
their allies, claiming it takes 
$20 billion a year just to main
tain the national highway sys
tem, are asking for what is 
nicknamed Hot Tea, a high
ways-only trust fund. 

And two groups ofso·called 
" donor states" (because they 
contribute more in gasoline 

-
Chief among these is the istration and congressionally . 

Clinton Administration itself~ .·· driven cuts. . 
Though now facing a tra:nsitlon ;, :~--··In all that burly-burly, 
between secretaries - from what will Congress then do 
Federico Pefia to Rodney Slater about the metropolitan-based 
- the Department of Transpor- planning and decision system, 
tation (DOT) has drawn up ·a whicli has moved transporta
draft for IS TEA reauthorization • tion· planning closer to the 
and is pushing it. . . . people and given ISTEA-its 

Last year DOT :held ·13 re- civic, democratic edge? 
gional forums and · conducted · IS TEA is ac.tually a pilot of 
over 100 focus groups on ISTEA __ a · new way of doing our gov
across the country, including ernmental business. Why 
highway builders, environmen- · couldn't the federal govern
talists, freight shippers and com- ment - hopefully in coordi
munity activists. nation with the states - re-

The consistent message, says quire similar regionwide de
Pefia: "IS TEA works. It isn't per- liberations and coordinated 
feet, nor has its implementation~ choice-making in housing, en
always been easy." But the law, vironmental planning, social 
he says, has made the country services, health and other 
focus on transportation results fields? 

improved mobility, History could then record 
intermodal connections, eco- IS TEA as the first federal leg
nomic development, interna- islationofthecitistateage,cre
tional competitiveness, a better ating a focus of governance at 
return on investment, cleaner air, the level of metropolitan re
safety. gions where 80 percent of 

The international angle is es- Americans live. 
pecially intriguing. Fast-growing . This is precisely the kind of 
Asian-rim economies, notes innovation we need to get 
Pefia, are planning to invest more ready for the 21st century. But 
than $500 billion in transporta- now, in a raw money fight 
tion alone over the next decade. among mega-lobbies, even the 
The Europeans are making simi- pilot effort could be in real 
Jar commitments. But the United peril. 
Sta tes, says Pen a, already has an (c) 1997. \\':tt<hin[!IOII Post \\ rittr\ C r•111p 

PAGE 13 



Bay area job boom hits Sol'ano County 
Ill Nearly 25 percent of 2,000 new 
manufacturing jobs go to Vallejo 
By Rachelle C. Marquez J 
Times·Herald staff writer -""' df.o .-'( =J-
.... The Bay Area boom in manufacturing jobs in 
everything from high-tech to biotechnical has 
brought Solano County 2,000 new industry jobs 
in 1996. 

"Solano County is a function of the Bay Area 
economy, so as the Bay Area grows, we can 
expect Solano to grow," said Mary McCarthy, 
president of Solano Economic Development 
Corporation. 

As part of a boom that features new business
es and expansions of existing companies, Valle
jo captured roughly 25 percent share of last 
year's new industry jobs. Meyer Corp.'s opening 
in 1\'Iay 1996 brought in 180 new industry jobs to 
Vallejo. Pegasus, a ship dismantling company 
on .Mare Island, brought the city 200 new jobs. 

"We look at industry jobs, because manufac
turing jobs usually have a multiplier effect in 
that they help create additional jobs in the ser-
(See Jobs, A12l 

~ 
c;"J 
t.'"l -"'" 

High technology manufacturing will be the 
fastest growing sector in Solano County. 
There will be six times more jobs in 201 0 than 1995 in high technology manufacturing. Employment in agriculture 
is projected to remain relatively steady through to 2010, but will decrease to 1.8 percent of overall employment 
as total employment increases. As with agriculture, employment in government is projected to remain relatively 
steady through to 2010, but will only account for 17.4 percent of employment in Solano County. 

2.8% Agriculture & Mining 
8"/o Construction 

""1% High Tech. 
Manufacturing 

7% Other Mfg. 

4.6% Transportation, 
Communications, 
Utilities 

3.2"/o Wholesale 
Trade 

18.6% Retail Trade 

Financial, Insurance, 
Estate 

1995 Employment: 1111,890 jobs 

3.1% High Tech. 
Manufacturing 

Other Mfg. 

5.3% Wholesale 
Trade 

.7% Retail Trade 

11010 Employment: 189,570 jobs 

Source: ABAG 



A 1 2 Sunday, January 26, 1997 

Jobs 
(From A1} 

vice and retail sector," McCar
thy said. 

The primary industries that 
are expected to grow in the 
Bay Area and have a trickle
down effect to Solano County 
are "knowledge-driven indus
tries ." Knowledge-driven in
dustries include multimedia , 
software, biotechnical and 
electronic firms. 

The Bay Area is a "hotbed" 
for California's New Big Three 
industries - high-technology, 
entertainment, and interna
tional trade, McCarthy sa id . 
These new industries have sur
passed the previous job gener
ators in California - the de
fense, aerospace , and 
construction industries - and 
are generally more higher-pay
ing jobs, she added. 

Vallejo's share of new in
dustry jobs created in 1996 has 
exceeded the Association of 
Bay Area Government 's 
<ABAG) expectations. 

According to ABAG's pro
ject and research staff projec
tions for Vallejo job demands 
according to sector for 1995 

through 2005, the city will have 
210 new manufacturing and 
wholesale jobs, a seven percent 
increase. A two percent in
crease in service jobs will cre
ate 2,020 new jobs. A 48 percent 
growth in retail jobs will bring 
in 2,680 new jobs. The " other 
job sector" will increase by 30 
percent, creating 3,850 new 
jobs for Vallejo. 

In comparison to Vallejo, 
the 1995 through 2005 projec
tions for Fairfield show that 
the neighboring city will have 
1,870 new manufacturing and 
wholesale jobs, a 116 percent 
increase. They would have a 52 
percent growth in the service 
sector, creating 4,910 new ser
vice jobs. Their retail sector 
will grow by 53 percent with 
4,150 new jobs. Three percent 
of the other jobs sector will 
bring in 660 new jobs . 

"The numbers look low for 
Vallejo because you have to 
factor in the Mare Island s itua
tion,'' McCarthy said. Al
though new jobs are coming 
right now. the city still has to 
account for the 7.000 high-pay-

Times-Herald 

ing jobs that were lost with 
shipyard's closure, she added. 

According to Howard Sie
gel, administrative analyst of 
the Mare Island Conversion Di
vision, 100 industry jobs came 
from Jeff Co. and Abrasive 
Blasting Co. Alco Iron & Metal 
created 20 new jobs. ASTEC 
brought in three new jobs and 
The Carpenter Group created 7 
jobs. 

Because a significant 
amount of money and effort 
went into retraining former 
Mare Island workers in differ
ent job areas, McCarthy be
lieves that a majority of them 
have been absorbed by new 
employers or have started 
their own businesses. 

With the Vallejo closure of 
Mare Island in April 1996, the 
movie and television produc
tion industry is utilizing the 
unique settings and buildings 
of the former shipyard. In ad
dition to to the filming of mov
ies, a number of industrial ten
ants are now operating on 
Mare Island. These firms have 
been able to hire and and take 

PAGE 15 



advantage of the skills of a 
"majority" of former Mare Is
land employees. 

Through the Entrepren
eural Sc~hool training program 
.sponsored by the Solano Coun
ty Small Business Develop
ment Center, 61 percent of for
mer Mare Island workers have 
started their own businesses, 
McCarthy said. 

McCarthy said every Solano 
city benefited from the new in
dustry jobs created in 1996. 

When Westamerica Bank lo
cated its headquarters and 
data center to Fairfield, 450 
jobs were created. Mindscape, 
Solano's first major software 
company success, brought in 
over 35 jobs. Vacaville's new 
Kaiser Permanente Medical 
Center created 350 jobs. Alza 
Corp.'s expansion reeled in 150 
jobs. United Airlines created 
120 jobs. Fibrebond's expan
sion into a new building creat
ed 80 jobs. Genentech, on track 
to open in 1999, brought in 250 
construction jobs. 

Companies moving into So
lano County provide a revenue 

base because they pay proper
ty taxes, McCarthy said. In ad
dition, their employees who are 
homeowners also pay property 
taxes on their homes. These 
residents would buy their 
goods and get services from lo
cal merchants, allowing the 
city to bring in revenue from 
sales tax dollars. 

Generally, manufacturing 
jobs tend to be "more quality 
jobs" that are sufficient to sup
port a family and create house
holds," she added. 

"I think you'll find that 
most cities feel that there 
needs to be a balance between 
corporate and residential de
velopment in order to enjoy a 
healthy economic environ
ment." 

With the entertainment in
dustry taking advantage of the 
space and settings of closed 
military facilities, economic 
experts are not surprised with 
the amount of industry jobs in 
Solano County. 

"Of those 2000 jobs, I bet 
Vallejo has the lions share be
cause we are basically_ the only 

...... ..r ·-

city in the area that -h.as 
brought in multimedia and ·eP.
tertainment industries here 
with the making of some films 
on Mare Island," said Vallejo 
Economic Development Direc
tor Al da Silva. 

"I am not at all shocked 
with those numbers, and I 
think that we (Vallejo) are 
leading in terms of movies and 
the entertainment industry," 
he added. 

PAGE 16 



Dixon looks at new commuter lot 
I d), I Utf I The city 
was able to garner 
federal money for the 
project with help from 
Fairfield officials. 

By Don Harness 
Staff Writer 

With help from the city of 
Fairfield, Dixon probably 
will gain a 120-space com
muter park-and-ride lot this 
year. 

The Dixon City Council in 
a 4-1 vote Tuesday, autho
rized Dixon's city manager to 
enter a funding agreement 
with the city of Fairiield, 
which will secure $576,075 
from the Federal Transit Ad
ministration. 

Dixon, because of many 
factors including its size, 
does not receive funds 
through the transit adminis
tration. Fairfield, however, 
is able to secure the funding 
and pass it on to Dixon. 

Dixon plans to buy the 
site, on Market Lane about a 
half block west of Pitt School 
Road, from Coast Creative 
Development Co. Plans call 
for a shelter for bus riders 
and a bicycle storage area. 

Janet Koster, a Dixon Pub
lic Works spokeswoman, said 
the lot also might be used for 
overflow parking if a pro
posed movie theater is built. 

''Anything to reduce con
gestion on I-80 is of benefit 
to the whole area," Koster 
told the council. 

Fairfield entered the 
funding picture when Dixon 
hit a three-year delay in its 
park-and-ride project be
cause of funds tied to air ba
sin allocations. 

Northern Solano County is 
the only portion of the Bay 
Area's Metropolitan Trans
portation Commission dis
trict influenced by the Sacra
mento air basin. 

Agencies from both Sacra
mento and the Bay Area had 
to agree on how to allocate 
funds for projects designed 
to improve air quality. The 
red tape ended up causing 
the delay in funding for Dix
on's project. 

Dixon then came up 

against transportation com
mission deadlines and faced 
losing funding for any park
and-ride project. 

But Fairfield agreed to act 
as an intermediary for fund
ing through the Federal 
Transit Administration, 
since the smaller city of 
Dixon does not directly re
ceive administration funds. 

"Everyone is aware of 
where the funding is going," 
said Koster. 

The arrangement. Koster 
explained, means Dixon will 
buy the property and build . 
the project, then request re- ·: 
imbursement from Fairfield. '• 
In turn, Fairfield will get re
imbursed from the transit 
administration. 

According to Kevin Daugh
ton, a spokesman for 
Fairfield transit, Fairiield 
can benefit by helping re
duce congestion on the Inter
state 80 corridor. Also, it will 
gain a permanent site for its 
CityLink buses to pick up 
Dixon riders. 

Dixon Councilman Chris 
Manson was the sole dis
senter, questioning the need 
for the project. He suggested 
there are other local needs · · 
for the transit money, includ
ing pothole repair. 

PAGE 17 



By Jim DeKioe 
'-~~~J 

l-3t--'11-

An urban planner recently argued that 
the planning profession, in concert 
with the development industry, "gave 

the public exactly what it asked for in South
--ern California," 

In making this statement, he's right He's 
also dead wrong, 

Yes, most of us do love our single-family 
tract homes in the suburbs, The lure of this 
lifestyle is great Commuters exchange their 

The author 
modest dwellings near 
their San Francisco work
place for affordable tract 
houses in Tracy or Modesto 
or Dixon, 

To own the dreamhouse, 
we are willing to endure 
two daily commutes in 

chairman of the bumper-to-bumper traffic. 
Solano Group of We consider the sacrificed 
the Sierra Club. family time to be worth it-

untiL 

teaches biology 
at Solano 
Community 
College, lives in 
Fairfield, and 
serves as the 

This lifestyle is great 
until the inevitable impact of this model of 
urban planning catch up with us. The quality 
of life declines incrementally. But one morn
ing you will look up and the local mountains 
are no longer visible. Weren't they right 
there? 

And that drive that used to take 20 min
utes now takes an hour. Why did all of the 
stores close downtown? Why are the high 

schools so crowded? And why did my taxes 
go up so much? 

In Solano County, we will enjoy this 
lifestyle until smog makes the Vaca Hills 
invisible, the traffic on Interstate 80 builds 
to Friday levels full time, and the tract hous
es extend from horizon to horizon. Since this 
sprawling growth doesn't pay for itself, per
haps an assessment will have to be placed on 

PAGE 18 



!• I 

our assessment districts. Then, our feeling of 
love for our suburban tract home will 
become, "How can I get out of here?" 

Everyone recognizes that it could happen . 
here. Most people believe that it is happen- · 
ing here. The entire length oflnterstate 80 in 
Solano County is already rated level of ser- · 
vice E or F. (These rating systems are like 
grades in school; an A rating is excellent, an 
F rating is- well, an F.) 

Each of the Fairfield high schools wm 
soon have 3,000 students on campuses built · 
for 1,800. Houses creeping up the hillside are 
beginning to dominate the views. Every 
morning paper brings news of yet another 
business in the downtown area that has 
closed. · 

Solano ... 
• Continued from Page lG 
counties surrounding San Francisco Bay could 
grow by 50 percent without plowing an addi
tional acre. This· could be accomplished by 
clearing out abandoned industrial parks, bul
ldozing and repladng blighted areas, adding 
living quarters above shops, and filling in the 
vacant fields in already existing towns. 

A friend, who is an urban planner, estimates 
there are 100 square miles of such land in the 
East Bay alone. These areas could be filled in 
and revitalized, and the surrounding hillsides 
and agricultural lands could be left alone. 

This new model of development will cause 
builders to prosper, reduce infrastructure 
costs (and therefore taxes), force the inner cit
ies to be renovated, and preserve open space. 
The only losers in choosing this method of 
growth are land speculators who profit when 
local governments change land-use desig
nations from agricultural to urban uses. 

Solano County has begun to incorporate 
some of these innovative planning solutions. 
County government should be praised for its 
support of Proposition A, which directs growth 
into the cities, and preserves the agricultural 
value of lands in the unincorporated part of 
the county. 

Suisun City showed great planning when it 
replaced the 'blighted Crescent neighborhood 
with a beautiful, high-density, neo-traditional 

It's probably harder to find someone in 
Solano County who isn't scared to death that 
?r?wth will destroy their quality oflife than 
It Is to find someone in Los Angeles who 
actually wants to live there. This isn't a mat
ter of no-growth or anti-growth (whatever 
that distinction may be), but a matter of 
where to grow and how. 
. The l.ast pla~e the Bay Area should grow 
Is on prime agricultural land in Solano Coun
ty. The last way that growth should occur is 
the sprawling extension contained in the 
general plans of most of the cities in Solano 
County. 

The Bay Area Greenbelt Alliance argues· 
convincingly that the population of the nine 
• See Solano, Back Page · 

Victorian village. Suisun City has established 
an area downtown that has shops with second
story living quarters above. 

The cities of Dixon and Vacaville should we 
commended for their innovative approach in 
establishing the Dixon Vacaville greenbelt. 
The cites of Vallejo, Fairfield, and Benicia 
should be praised for their commitment to pre
vent urbanization of 10,000 acres. 

At the same time, the plans of Dixon, Rio 
Vista and Fairfield to convert farm land into 
urban jungle are frightening and appalling. 
This new model of growth will require innova
tive planners · who can design new neighbor
hoods that will fit into former industrial park 
sites. We need good planners to design these 
new communities of the future. But the last 
thing that we need are out-dated planners who 
are still thinking about placing road grids on 
farmland. 

Back to the thtsis that planners and devel
opers gave people exactly what they wanted in 
Southern California. I don't know that anyoae 
really wanted Southern California's smog, 
crime, gridlock and downright ugliness to hap
pen. The planners and developers engineered 
the conversion of Sout.hern California from a 
dreamland to a place reviled. 

We don't want to repeat that development 
pattern. 

PAGE 19 



A·2 Monday, February 3, 1997 * 

LawRJakers try to 
bring home-!transit bacon 
Conaress members . Pleasanton, se-c· 

1 
cured a seat on 

' £ } ' the newly re-gear up ror tuss e . constituted 

over federal billions . p~~~ says she 
( tr • realized on the 
=ro_r~-:an:-::-c:cs..!.p-,o_rta_b_o.:._n::.::.__ ! campaign trail 
By Judy HoUand that transporta-
EXAMJNEFI WASHINGTON BUREAU tion issues were 

WASHINGTON- Billions of 
dollars for highways and other 
transportation systems will be up 
for _grabs in Congress. this year, 
settmg off a geographical tug of 
war as lawmakers try to bring tran
sit funds back home. 

The lure of aU that money has 
made a seat on the House Trans
portation and Infrastructure Com- i 
mittee so prized that it has grown ' 
into the biggest panel in the history 
of Congress. 

"Folks are lined up," said Rep. 
Jay Kim, R-Ontario, who sits on 
the committee. "We've got to keep 
adding desks. We almost occupy aU 
of the room already. There's not 
room for the audience now." 

Leaders of both parties are ne
gotiating to expand the committee 
even more, from 66 to 72 members. 
"There were members that were so 
vociferous about not getting on 
that they went straight to the lead
ership" to get a seat, saidJeffNeUi
gan, spokesman for the panel. 

The Bay Area lost an important 
voice on transportation matters . 
during the last Congress, when its 
top-ranking Democrat, former 
Rep. Norman Minets of San Jose, 
quit in midterm. But this year, 
freshman Rep. Ellen Tauscher, D-

a top concern 
for Northern _Rep. Tauscher 
California be- ·-----
cause voters kept asking questions 
about it. Her Republican oppo- I 
nent, Bill Baker, was on the com- I 
mittee in the previous Congress. 

"It is the most important thing 
to the Bay Area, because of the 
nature of our topography and the 
kinds of congestion we get," 
Tauscher said "It tekes too long to 
get to work. We don't have the . 
proper mix of trains, bus, light rail ' 
and car." i 

The prize this year is the Inter- ' 
modal Surface Transportation and 
Efficiency Act, or ISTEA, being 
renewed before its expiration date 
of Sept. 30. Since it was first enact-· 
ed in 1991, spending has averaged 
$22 billion a year for roads, bridges, 
bus and subway systems and bike 
paths. 

The new program is likely to be 
even richer: 57 senators, led by 
Sens. John W. Warner, R-Va., and 
Max Baucus, D-Mont., are urging 
that the highway portion of the pot 
be boosted to $26 billion, while 
Sens. Alfonse D'Amato, R-N.Y., 
and Daniel Patrick Moynihan, D
N.Y., are pushing for an additional 
$5 billion for mass transit. 

The money fight is dividing 

states into two camps: those that 
pay more in gas taxes to the High
'!'ay Trust Fund than they get back 
m federal transportation spending, 
and those that get back more mon
ey than they pay in taxes. 

California, which kicks in more 
money in gas taxes than any other: 
state, got back 98 cents for each 
federal gas tax dollar it remitted in 
1995, according to the Federal 
Highway Administration. Califor
nia lawmakers insist that the aver
age return actuaUy is closer to 90 
cents on the dollar. 

Funds are aUocated to the states 
by complicated formulas. Critics 
say the formulas are skewed in fa
vor of states represented by power
ful lawmakers when the 1991 law 
was written. 

West Virginia, home of Sen. 
Robert Byrd, the Senate's most se
ni?r Democrat, for example, re
ceiVed $1.49 back in 1995 for every 
dollar it paid. New York state, rep
resented by Moynihan -the origi
~al ~uthor of the 1991 ISTEA leg
IslatlOn - received $1.21 back in 
federal money for every dollar in 
1995. 

South Carolina was the biggest 
loser in 1995, the latest year for 
which figures are available - get
ting back an average of 52 cents for 
every dollar it paid in gas taxes. 
The biggest winner was Alaska . 
which got $5.78 per dollar paid• 
according to the 1995 figures. ' 

Lawmakers from states with· 
rapid growth in the 1990s want to 
change the formulas to get a bigger 
slice of the pie. 

Sen. Barbara Boxer. D-Calif . .. 

PAGE20 



who successfully nabb~d ~ seat on 
the subcommittee that will write 
the Senate version of ISTEA legis
lation, srud she sees a "huge" battle 
loonring. 

"I'm not going to be happy until 
(California gets) 100 cents on the 
dollar," Boxer said. "The state 
should get back what it put in." 

Boxer acknowledges that Cali
fornia has received hundreds of 
millions of dollars in emergency 
funds to fix roads and bridges after 
earthquakes and floods. But those 
were exceptional cases caused by 
natural disasters, she says. 

The California House delega
tion has formed a task force to 
fight for more money. "In the past 
we've been donating too much 
money to other states," srud Kim, 
the state caucus organizer. "We 
need the money here badly. It's 
about time we got credit." 

Kim wants to enact new funding 
formulas that factor in heaVY truck 
traffic from seaports and that allow 
for increased road use stemming 
from the North American Free 
Trade Agreement. 

He expects the California con
gressional delegation to try bolster
ing the state's clout by teanring 
with other "donor states" to 
change the formulas. Rep. Gary 
Condit, D-Modesto, is co-sponsor
hlg legislation that would ensure · 
that every state gets back at least · 
95 percent of the money it puts in. 

Tauscher promised to join in 
such efforts, saying she will fight to 
make sure California gets "our frur · 
share. My job is to make sure that 
California is treated frurly." 

PAGE 21 



A4 Tuesday, February 4, 1997- DAILY REPUBLIC 

Project reduced number of Highway 12 fatalities 
' ' B,y ian Thompson 

D~ILY REPUBLIC 

' • FAIRFIELD -A year-long 
pl-oject meant to improve safety 
on Highway 12 reduced by half 
f~tal accidents on the highway 
last year, but didn't cut down 
the overall number of accidents. 

: The California Highway 
Patrol project was spurred by 
14 traffic-related deaths in 
1\)94, including two accidents 
~hich claimed five people each. 

: A mother and five children 
were killed in February 1994 
w'b.en their car swerved across 
toe two-lane highway and col
lided head-on with a large 
truck. In June 1994, five high 
school students were killed on 

' 
' 

the last day of school when the 
driver tried to pass a vehicle 
and collided with an oncoming 
car. 

The CHP, using an $83,000 
federal grant, put additional 
patrol officers on Highway 12. 
CHP airplanes helped enforce 
the road's 55-mph speed limit. 

The grant also paid for a 
radar trailer used to display the 
speed of passing vehicles to 
increase drivers' awareness of 
their speed. 

Although the project ended 
on Jan. 1, Solano Area CHP 
Commander Capt. Mike Young 
said "I want to assure motorists 
the CHP remains committed to 
reducing the number of acci
dents on Highway 12." 

PAGE 22 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes of the Meeting of 

January 8, 1997 

1.0 Call to Order- Confirm Quorum 

Chairman Steve Lessler called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Steve Lessler 
Jerry Hayes 
Don Erickson 
Helen Madere 
Jim Spering 
David Fleming 
Bill Patchell 

Vacant 

Alan Nadritch 
Richard Mitchell 
Kevin Daughton 
Steve Heminger 
Martin Tuttle 
KimKloeb 
Dan Christians 
Matt Todd 
Stacy Medley 
Paul Hom 
Gary Leach 

2.0 Approval of Agenda 

City of Fairfield 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

County of Solano 

City of Benicia 
DAVE Transportation 
City of Fairfield 
MTC 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

Chairman Lessler noted that the agenda might be modified as the meeting progressed to 
accommodate an early presentation by Steve Heminger ofMTC. 

3.0 Executive Director's Report 

Executive Director Martin Tuttle provided a brief summary of the agenda, and the following late 
breaking issues that had not been included in the agenda package: 

PAGE 23 



• MTC was developing a plan to maintain Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 
programs in the Bay Area, such as those provided by Solano Commuter Information (SCI), 
in light of state funding cuts. He anticipated that additional funding from programs managed 
by the STA, and the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) might be 
requested in the near future. 

• Negotiations to transfer the management ofthe Capitol Corridor passenger rail service from 
the state to the new Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board were ongoing, but had not been 
completed by the December 31, 1996 deadline mandated by the legislation that created the 
CCJPB. He would update the STA Board as negotiations proceed. The CCJPB will review 
the progress of negotiations at their January 15 meeting. 

• Tuttle will meet with the STA consultant on the Long Range Rail Alignment Report, and 
Vallejo Mayor Gloria Exline, on the issue of rail on the proposed Carquinez replacement 
Bridge on January 10. 

• STIP reform legislation will be sought by Senator Kopp again this session of the legislature. 
He noted that the legislative update portion of the agendas would expand as bills are 
introduced in the new session ofthe legislature. 

• Included in the STA Board member's folders was a letter from MTC requesting a list of 
potential STIP projects from Solano County. The STA response had been a short list of 
eligible projects. He noted that the response did not constitute any commitment on the part 
ofthe STA. 

• The annual Bay Area Council poll of key issues in the Bay Area listed transportation once 
again as the number one concern. 

4.0 Comments/Update from Staff, Caltrans, and MTC 

Matt Todd said that staff had drafted a coordinated response to MTC's request for information 
concerning the 1997-98 unmet transit needs process in Solano County. The unmet needs findings 
will be finalized by MTC this month. There will be more information on unmet needs in the upcoming 
months. 

5.0 Opportunity for Public Comment 

There were none. 

6.0 Consent Agenda 

The consent agenda was approved unanimously on a motion by Mayor Spering with a second by 
Mayor Hayes. The consent agenda consisted of the following items: 

PAGE24 



6.1 Minutes of Meeting of December 11, 1996. 

6.2 TFCA (AB 434) recipient agreements for 1996-97. (Dan Christians) 

6.3 TFCA funding agreement with BAAQMD for Solano Bikeway. (Dan Christians) 

6.4 Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Appointments. (Matt Todd) 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

7.1 A resolution requesting approval ofPVEA request for Dixon to Davis bicycle 
route funding. 

This item was presented by Dan Christians. Dan provided a brief summary of the proposed 
bicycle trail, and responded to questions from the STA Board on the proposed operation of the 
shared bicycle/rail trail. He requested the STA Board approve the staff recommendation and 
adopt a resolution requesting Assemblymember Helen Thompson to introduce legislation to 
provide $1 million in funding for this project from the Petroleum Violation Escrow Account 
(PVEA). 

The staff recommendation was approved unanimously on a motion by Mayor Erickson, with a 
second by Mayor Hayes. 

8.2 Resolution in support of the reauthorization of IS TEA. (Steve Heminger) 

This item was presented by Steve Heminger, Manager ofMTC Legislative Program. The item 
was moved up on the agenda to accommodate Mr. Heminger's long drive back home. Martin 
Tuttle expressed his appreciation for Mr. Heminger's efforts to attend the meeting and provide 
information to the ST A Board on the pending reauthorization of the federal transportation act. 

Mr. Heminger noted that the current federal transportation act, the Intermodal Surface 
Transportation Efficiency Act (IS TEA), would expire on September 30, 1997. A new 
authorization must be in place by that time to continue federal transportation funding to the states. 

Mr. Heminger noted that the current act has provided much greater flexibility to local 
governments and regional agencies to meet transportation needs. In Solano County, IS TEA has 
provided over $27 million in funding for over 50 projects. 

He noted that a reauthorization of the Act in its current form faces several challenges, including a 
"Turn Back" proposal that would repeal the federal gas tax, and allow states to replace it with 
state gas taxes. This proposal would not be beneficial to transportation interests, since many state 
constitutions, including California's, place restrictions on the use of state gas taxes. The "Turn 
Back " proposal would not guarantee funding at the same level as that provided by the federal gas 
tax. 

PAGE 25 



The STA Board discussed this issue with Mr. Heminger, including questions on the current 
federal formula for distribution of federal gas taxes back to the states in which they were 
collected. After the discussion, Mayor Spering moved approval of the resolution supporting the 
reauthorization ofiSTEA in its current form. Mayor Hayes seconded the motion, which passed 
unanimously. 

8.1 Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for 1997. (Steve Lessler) 

Chairman Lessler noted that the ST A has recently concluded a very eventful year that included the 
departure of the STA Vice-Chairman, Gary Tatum of Vacaville. He noted that the issue of 
chairmanship had been discussed in the Executive Committee, and the committee recommended 
that Chairman Lessler serve as Chairman for another one year term to provide continuity for the 
ongoing transition of the STA Board into a more effective regional agency. Mayor Fleming 
moved for approval by acclamation. The motion was seconded by Bill Patchell, and passed 
unanimously. 

Chairman Lessler moved that Mayor Erickson be appointed Vice-Chair. The motion was 
seconded by Mayor Spering, and approved unanimously. 

Mayor Spering requested that the ST A consider making the term for the Chairman a two year 
term to allow for greater continuity. Martin Tuttle noted that the proposed change in term would 
require an amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement, and might more efficiently be considered 
along with any other proposed changes that might be required during the course of the calendar 
year. Chairman Lessler suggested that the item be tabled at the present time, but be addressed at 
some point during the 1997 calendar year. 

8.3 STA Annual Report. 

Martin Tuttle noted that the report reflects the significant progress made by the STA over the past 
year. The report outlined the priority projects, which will be the basis of the STA work effort for 
the coming year. He requested permission to distribute the report to the STA partners, and the 
public. 

Several ideas were discussed to better reach the public. Martin Tuttle suggested that STA Board 
members and staff could meet with the editorial boards oflocal newspapers. The concept of a 
presentation on public access television was also discussed. 

Mayor Hayes moved that the report be accepted. The motion was seconded by Mayor Spering, 
and passed unanimously. 

PAGE 26 



9.1 Update on Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC). 

Matt Todd presented this informational item to update the STA Board on the PCC's 
recommendations to increase participation and review membership categories. Items discussed 
included less meetings per year, modification of the transit users positions, potential PCC 
appointees attending a STA meeting, and PCC members presenting PCC related items to the STA 
Board. The STA Board expressed concern about transportation contractors serving as members. 
The Executive Committee will receive an update in February on further PCC recommendations 

9.2 Board Members Comments. 

None. 

9.3 Adjourn 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30pm by Chairman Lessler. 

PAGE 27 



AGENDA ITEM 1. 

DRAFT 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the meeting of 

January 29, 1997 

CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Solano Transportation Authority Technical Advisory Committee was 
called to order at 1:30 p.m. by Martin Tuttle at the STA conference room. 

PRESENT: Dan Schiada 
Saaid Fakharzadeh 
Ace Forsen 
Janet Koster 
Jamie Elliott 
Morrie Barr 
Kevin Daughton 
Michelle Marris-Brubaker 
Ed Stewart 
Robert Grandy 
John Gray 
Martin Tuttle 
KimKloeb 
Matt Todd 
Dan Christians 
Gian Aggarwal 
Paul Hom 
Ed Huestis 

City of Benicia 
Caltrans, District 4 
Caltrans, District 4 
City of Dixon 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
MTC 
MTC 
Smith & Kempton 
Solano County 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 

AGENDA ITEM 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Martin Tuttle requested that the agenda be amended to include discussion of proposed demonstration 
projects for the ISTEA reauthorization act. The agenda was approved as amended on a motion by 
Paul Hom with a second by Gian Aggarwal. 

AGENDA ITEM 3. MINUTES OF MEETING OF NOVEMBER 26, 1997 

The minutes were approved as written on a motion by Janet Koster with a second by Morrie Barr. 

AGENDA ITEM 4. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

PAGE 29 



AGENDA ITEM 5. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

Saaid Fakharzadeh of Caltrans informed the TAC that District 4 has prepared a presentation to 
Director Van Loben Sels on the District's proposed projects for the upcoming Proposed State 
Transportation Improvement Program (PSTIP). The list of projects for Solano County includes: 

1. Improvements to the I-80/680 interchange. (PSR 1a - $4.1 million). 
2. Construction of an interchange at Highways 37 and 29 (Phase II). 
3. Construction of a new two lane expressway alignment on Highway 12 from the 

Denverton Overpass to Curry Road. 
4. A four lane expressway on Highway 12 from the Sacramento River to Azevedo Road. 
5. Fourlaning of Highway 12 from Red Top Road to the Napa County line. 

Mr. Fakharzadeh noted that the PSTIP had been developed without input from the STA or local 
jurisdictions on Solano County priorities. He assured the TAC that this fact would be conveyed to 
Director Van Loben Sels as part of the presentation. Martin Tuttle reiterated that the PSTIP did not 
reflect local priorities, and that a following agenda item on the improvements to the I-680/80 
interchange would show that the STA will pursue non-STIP funding for that improvement. 

Martin Tuttle confirmed that the STA would work with Caltrans to develop a proposal that could be 
supported by both prior to actual submission of the Caltrans PSTIP to the CTC. 

Ace Forsen informed the T AC that work proceeds on the Carquinez and Benicia/Martinez Bridges. 
Workshops on the Carquinez Bridge project will be held in Crockett on February 19, Vallejo on 
February 20, and a public hearing in Crockett of February 26. Ace said that the current schedule for 
the Benicia/Martinez Bridge calls for construction to begin in 1998. He expects construction on the 
Carquinez Bridge to begin shortly after construction on the Benicia/Martinez Bridge. 

Ace F orsen noted that Caltrans would hold a workshop for contractors interested in bidding on 
seismic retrofit of state bridges on February 27. 

AGENDA ITEM 6. I-80/680 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENT ACTION PLAN 

Robert Grandy of Smith and Kempton provided a brief presentation of the Action Plan for 
improvements to the interchange. The Action Plan focuses on the relatively inexpensive ($4.1 
million) improvements to the direct connector ramps, and a possible upgrade to the existing weigh 
scales facilities. While the Action Plan investigated all potential funding sources, including the STIP, 
it recommended that the STA pursue Regional Measure 1 funding for the projects. The Action Plan 
also pointed out that certain parts of the project could be funded from State Highway Operations 
Program Projects (SHOPP), or Traffic Systems Management (TSM) funds. 

The Action Plan, and the recommended funding strategies, were unanimously approved by the TAC 
on a motion by John Gray with a second by Morrie Barr. 

PAGE 30 



AGENDA ITEM 7. REQUEST FROM VACAVILLE FOR TIP AMENDMENT 

The City of Vacaville requested that $300,900 of unused Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
(CMAQ) funds be reprogrammed to cover the $130,540 deficit in the eastern CMAQ program, and 
the remaining $170,360 to cover the shortfall on a Vacaville CMAQ funded project to acquire clean 
fuel buses. 

Kim Kloeb pointed out that the City of Vacaville had obtained $300,900 in CMAQ funding 
programmed by the STA to provide signal interconnects on Elmira Road and on Nut Tree Road. 
They were later successful in receiving Clean Air Project funds programmed by the Yolo-Solano Air 
Quality Management District (YSAQMD) for the same two projects. Gian Aggarwal said that the 
City of Vacaville had pursued the redundant funding because administrative problems in securing the 
CMAQ funding had jeopardized the delivery of these two projects. The vehicle acquisition project 
is currently in the process of obtaining authorization. 

A recent review of the program status by SACOG, MTC and ST A staff showed that actual revenues 
have not met estimates, and the program is over subscribed by $130,540. Vacaville staff requested 
that the overrun be covered from the $300,900 surplus created by the double funding of the two 
Vacaville interconnect projects. 

Vacaville requested that the remaining $170,360 be programmed to cover the increased costs to 
another Vacaville CMAQ project, the acquisition of three alternate fuel fixed route buses. The 
original estimate was $200,000 for each of the buses. More recent estimates indicate that the actual 
cost of the buses will be about $300,000 per bus. $531,000 is currently programmed for the buses, 
the addition of the $170,360 will provide a total of $701,360. This is about 78 percent of the total 
cost. The City of Vacaville would provide the remaining funds as local match. 

Janet Koster of the City ofDixon noted that these funds could be programmed to another jurisdiction 
in the YSAQMD area, such as Dixon, Rio Vista, or eastern Solano County. However, the short time 
remaining to obligate the funds, September 30, 1997, would make programming a totally new project 
problematic, or impossible. She objected to the short notice provided by the City of Vacaville to 
reprogram the funding. 

ST A staff recognized the validity of her point, but due to the constraints of the deadline on the use 
of these funds, Kim Kloeb recommended approval of the Vacaville request. STA staff committed to 
monitor and coordinate both programs more closely in the future to prevent a reoccurrence of this 
situation. 

Vacaville's request was approved by the TAC on a motion by Gian Aggarwal with a second by John 
Gray, with Janet Koster voting against the request. 

PAGE 31 



AGENDA ITEM 8. REQUEST FROM FAIRFIELD FOR STIP (TCI) AMENDMENT 

The City of Fairfield requested that lead agency status and $498,000 in Transit Capital Improvements 
(TCI) funding be transferred from the STA to the City of Fairfield. Kim Kloeb provided a short 
background. 

The S TA was granted $498,000 from the 1994-95 TCI program to partially fund preliminary 
engineering, environmental clearance, and right-of-way acquisition for the proposed 
Fairfield/Vacaville Capitol Corridor passenger rail station on Vanden Road. In 1995-96, the City 
of Fairfield was awarded $402,000 from the TCI program to fully fund the project. 

In order to receive TCI funds, an agency must be approved by the state under a process known as 
an SB 580 Review. To obtain an SB 580 clearance to acquire right of way, the agency must have 
a Caltrans certified right of way acquisition program, which the STA does not have. The STA 
clearance is for preliminary studies only. The city of Fairfield has an SB 580 review application 
pending that will allow them to receive right of way funds from the state. The request would also 
consolidate the administration of the two grants. 

The request from the City of Fairfield was unanimously approved by the TAC on a motion by Janet 
Koster with a second by Gian Aggarwal. 

AGENDA ITEM 9. SOLANO PARATRANSIT OUT-OF-COUNTY SERVICE TO 
DAVIS 

Matt Todd presented a proposal to the TAC that would allow Solano Paratransit to provide a trial 
service from the City of Dixon to the City of Davis. The City of Dixon would share half the cost of 
the service for the current fiscal year. Kevin Daughton noted that the method of funding was not 
consistent with the current Solano Paratransit policy. Matt Todd noted that this was a trial service, 
and that the policy would be reevaluated during the trial period, and after conclusion of the trial 
period. 

The proposal was approved unanimously on a motion by John Gray, with a second by Morrie Barr. 

AGENDA ITEM 10. 1997-98 YSAQMD CLEAN AIR PROJECTS 

Matt Todd presented a proposal for the STA to apply for funding for the CityLink bus service, and 
Dan Christians presented a proposal for partial funding of a bicycle route from Dixon to Davis. 

Matt noted that the ST A would investigate the potential for providing the City Link service with clean 
fuel vehicles. This would make the project more attractive to the Air District, as it would be 
consistent with guidance from YSAQMD staff. 

Dan Christians said that the STA would be requesting up to $75,000 for a class II bike route from 
Dixon to Davis. The funding would match Solano County overlay funds already programmed for a 
portion of Old Davis Road from Old Davis Road Bridge to the U.C. Davis Campus. 

The proposals were unanimously approved on a motion by John Gray with a second by D~~ 



AGENDA ITEM NEW. SOLICITATION OF DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS FOR 
THE ISTEA REAUTHORIZATION ACT 

This item was added under the approval of the agenda. Due to the deadline of February 25 for 
submitting project requests, it would not be possible to schedule it for the February TAC. 

Martin Tuttle distributed a letter from Congressman Vic Fazio soliciting projects that could be funded 
as "priority projects" under the pending reauthorization. He suggested a strategy of requesting one 
project of each of the county's congressional representatives. In the following discussion a consensus 
was reached to request funding of the I -80 Reliever Route from Congressman Riggs, to request 
funding of the Dixon grade separation from Congressman Fazio, and that the cities of Benicia and 
Vallejo would confer on the development of a request to Congressman Miller. 

AGENDA ITEM 11. LONG RANGE RAIL ALIGNMENT REPORT 

Martin Tuttle updated the TAC on the progress of the study. He noted that the final study should 
be ready for the February STA meeting. A draft would be available to interested parties prior to the 
S T A mail out. He noted that the study had dismissed the concept of providing capacity on the 
Carquinez Bridge for a BART type technology. The study has focused on the provision oflight rail 
capacity over the bridge for a potential light rail service from Napa to Vallejo and possibly on to the 
Capitol Corridor or BART. The study has found that the cost to provide light rail capacity would 
be minimal, as light rail vehicles do not require much more structural capacity than heavy trucks. 

AGENDA ITEM 12. TRACK 2 OF THE 1998 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN 
UPDATE 

Michelle Marris-Brubaker stressed that Track 2 should include the results of recent corridor planning 
studies, such as the North Bay Corridor and the I -80 Corridor Study. Martin Tuttle noted that the 
potential of a local transportation revenue initiative makes the development of Track 2 critical. 
Michelle thanked the TAC for their input on potential projects, and noted that MTC would work 
closely with the STA on the development of Track 2. 

AGENDA ITEM 13. TRAFFIC ENGINEERING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM (TETAP) 

Dan Christians noted that this MTC program provided technical assistance with small traffic 
engineering type projects, such as signal design. He pointed out that the deadline for requests from 
the program was February 24. Dan informed the TAC that the MTC contact for the program is 
Shawn Gage. 

AGENDA ITEM 14. 1997-98 BAAQMD TRANSPORTATION FOR CLEAN AIR 
PROGRAM 

Dan Christians informed the TAC that application forms for the Bay Area Air Quality Management 
(BAAQMD) Clean Air Projects that are programmed by the STA would be forthcoming shortly. He 
noted that the funds are for clean air projects in the BAAQMD air basin only. He estimated that at 
least $300,000 would be available for 1997-98 projects. PAGE 33 



AGENDA ITEM 15. MTC REORGANIZATION CHART 

Ed Stewart presented a brief summary of the recent reorganization ofMTC. He noted that he would 
be the Solano County contact for any financial matters. He also noted that Michelle Morris-Brubaker 
would continue to be the contact for the development of Track 2. 

AGENDA ITEM 16. SOLANO PARA TRANSIT QUARTERLY REPORT 

Matt Todd noted productivity of the service was at 1.53 passengers per hour, and should increase 
in the spring and summer months. 

AGENDA ITEM 17. ADJOURN 

The TAC meeting was adjourned by Martin Tuttle at 3:27pm. The next TAC meeting will be 
February 26. 

PAGE 34 



7.3 Request from Vacaville for Transportation Improvement Program amendment (eastern 
CMAQ). (Kim Kloeb) 

The City of Vacaville obtained $300,900 in Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funding 
to provide signal interconnects on Elmira Road and on Nut Tree Road. They were later successful 
in receiving Clean Air Project funds from the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District 
(YSAQMD) for the same two projects. 

CMAQ funds in the eastern portion of Solano County that is within the YSAQMD air basin are 
provided from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG), but are programmed into 
the MTC's Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). They are programmed based on estimates 
provided by SA COG. The STA receives nominations from the jurisdictions in eastern Solano, and 
STA staff and a subcommittee composed of the jurisdictions in eastern Solano recommend a program 
of projects to the ST A Board. Upon approval by the STA Board, the CMAQ funds are programmed 
into the MTC TIP. 

Eastern CMAQ funds were programmed in Cycle I and Cycle II of IS TEA. A recent review of the 
program status by SACOG, MTC and STA staff shows that actual revenues have not met estimates, 

<tm! the prog~amis•ovoc sl!bsGri~d·by $13-0,540. MTC and1JTA staff'propb'se>, and Vataville staff 
concurs, that the overrun be covered from the $300,900 surplus created by the double funding of the 
two V~;~cayill!"·interconnect projects. 

Vacaville requests that the remaining $170,360 be programmed to cover the increased costs to 
another Vacaville CMAQ project, the acquisition of three alternate fuel fixed route buses. The 
original estimate was $200,000 for each ofthe buses. More recent estimates indicate that the actual 
cost of the buses will be about $300,000 per bus. $531,000 is currently programmed for the buses, 
the addition of the $170,360 will provide a total of$701,360. This is about 78 percent of the total 
cost. The City of Vacaville would provide the remaining funds as local match. 

These funds could be programmed to another jurisdiction in the YSAQMD area, such as Dixon, Rio 
Vista, or eastern Solano County. However, the short time remaining to obligate the funds, September 
30, 1997, would make programming a totally new project problematic, or impossible. STA staff 
recommends approval of the Vacaville request. This recommendation has been reviewed and 
approved by the TAC, with Janet Koster of Dixon dissenting. 

Attachment 

PAGE 35 



..JMI1 .J.. ( 

January 17, 1997 

Michelle Morris-Brubaker 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 
10 I Eighth Street 
Oakland, CA 94607-4700 

Dear Michelle: 

The City of Vacaville has successfully obtained Clean Air Funding from Yolo-Solano Air 
Quality Management District to complete Cycle II CMAQ approved projects Elmira Road 
Traffic Signal Interconnect ($1 06,200) and Nut Tree Road Traffic Signal Interconnect 
($194,700). 

The City of Vacaville respectfully requests that the unused CMAQ funds of $300,900 be 
reprogrammed via a TIP Amendment to another Cycle II CMAQ approved project, the 
Alternate Fuel Fixed Route Busses. The original estimates for the three CNG fueled 
busses came in at about $200,000 each. More recent estimates come in at $300,000 each. 

The City of Vacaville is also aware of an Eastern Solano County CMAQ deficit of 
$71,990 for Cycle I and $58,550 for Cycle II. 

By reprogramming the CMAQ savings of $300,900, less the total deficit of $130,540, the 
net amount of $170,360 would help decrease the shortfall of available funding for the 
three CNG fueled busses. 

This TIP Amendment does not change the scope of the projects or affect the MTC Air 
Quality Model. The TIP Amendment does not require any additional CMAQ dollars, 
other than what has already been approved. With the additional $170,360 added to the 
$531,000 approved for the Alternate Fuel Fixed Route Busses, the new total of$701,360 
would represent 78% of the new revised total project cost of $900,000. This TIP 
Amendment would also eliminate the deficit of$130,540 carried forward on the books. 

Should you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (707) 
449-5424. 

Sincerely, 

Edward P. Huestis 
Transportation Systems Management Coordinator 

Copy to: Paul Hom, Deputy Director ofPublic Works 
Martin Tuttle, Executive Director, Solano Transportation Authority 



7.4 Request from Fairfield for State Transportation Improvement Program (TCI) 
amendment. (Martin Tuttle) 

The STA was granted $498,000 from the 1993-94 Transit Capital Improvements (TCI) program to 
partially fund preliminary engineering, environmental clearance, and right of way acquisition for the 
proposed Fairfield/Vacaville Capitol Corridor passenger rail station on Vanden Road. This request 
was supported by the Solano Rail Facilities Plan. In 1994-95, the City of Fairfield was awarded 
$402,000 from the TCI program to fully fund the project. 

In order to receive TCI funds, an agency must be approved by the state under a process known as 
an SB 580 Review. To obtain an SB 580 clearance to acquire right of way, the agency must have 
a Caltrans certified right of way acquisition program, which the STA does not have. The STA 
clearance is for preliminary studies only. The City of Fairfield has an SB 580 review application 
pending that will allow them to receive right of way funds from the state. 

The City ofFairfield requests that the STA transfer lead agency status on the 1993-94 TCI funding 
to the city to allow the right of way to be purchased. ST A staff supports that request. This 
recommendation has been reviewed and approved by the TAC. 

PAGE 37 



7.5 Agreement with Caltrans for 1-80 Reliever Route funding. (Kim Kloeb) 

Two projects along the I -80 Reliever Route are currently funded by Surface Transportation Program 
(STP) funds. The two projects are improvements to the intersection of Peabody Road at Cement Hill 
Road, and a two lane extension of Leisure Town Road to Vanden Road. This agreement covers 
Preliminary Engineering for the improvements to the Leisure Town Road Extension. An agreement 
for the Peabody Road improvements is forthcoming. The agreement is required before the City of 
Vacaville can be reimbursed for costs to date, which include the preparation of environmental 
documents currently under review by Caltrans and FHW A. This agreement provides $200,000 to 
cover costs of Preliminary Engineering. The federal share is $177,060 and the local share is $22,940. 

This agreement is consistent with the provisions of the Cooperative Agreement, which has been 
reviewed by the TAC, and approved by the STABoard. A copy of the agreement was provided to 
the City of Vacaville for their review. Copies of the full agreement are available for review from the 
STA. 

PAGE 39 



RESOLUTION 97-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 

CAL TRANS FOR FUNDING OF THE LEISURE TOWN ROAD EXTENSION 

WHEREAS, the I-80 Reliever Route is a STAPriorityProject; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has entered into a Cooperative Agreement 
with the City of Vacaville to construct an extension of Leisure Town Road to Vanden Road on the 
I -80 Reliever Route; and 

WHEREAS, the Leisure Town Road Extension will be funded with Surface Transportation Program 
(STP) funds; and 

WHEREAS, STP funds are federal funds distributed by Caltrans; and 

WHEREAS, a Master and Supplement Agreement between the STA and Caltrans is required to 
receive the STP funds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby 
authorizes the Chairman to enter into a Master and Supplemental Agreement with Caltrans to receive 
the funding for the Leisure Town Road Extension . 

Steve Lessler, Chairman 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, MARTIN TUTTLE, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certifY 
that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said STA 
at a regular meeting thereof held this 12th day of February, 1997. 

Martin Tuttle, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE 40 



7.6 Solano Paratransit quarterly report. (Matt Todd) 

The following spreadsheet contains information for July through December 1996. The November 
and December months show a decline in the amount of trips provided that occur annually in these 
months due to such factors as holidays, weather, short daylight hours, etc. Wheelchair percentage 
for the year is at 42%. Extrapolation of the revenue hours show the service within budget for the 
year. The productivity is at 1. 53 for the year, lower then we would like, but should rise through the 
next quarter as we enter a period where we normally have more passengers and increased 
productivity. 

PAGE 41 



Month 
Jul 

Aug 
Sep 
Oct 
Nov 
Dec 
Jan 
Feb 
Mar 
Apr 
May 
Jun 

TOTAL 
YTDAVE 

ANNUALIZED 

~ 
~ 
~ 

Total 
Monthly 

Passngrs 
654 
827 
781 
979 
681 
620 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,542 
757 

9 084 

Sui 
Dix FF Rio City 
0 107 0 54 

19 200 0 79 
34 207 0 100 
34 219 0 153 
20 181 0 150 
7 142 0 131 

2.5% 23.3% 0.0% 14.7% 
114 1,056 0 667 
19 176 0 111 

228 2112 0 1_334 

Solano Paratransit, FY 1996-1997 
................ R _ .............. ,,_' ................... ,, __ . , ........... 

Revenue Passngrsl Est 
Wheel % Vehicle Revenue Total Est Farebox 
Chair of Service Vehicle Monthly Passngr Net Recovery 

Vaca Coun Lifts Total Hours Hour Denials E ense Fares Subsid Ratio 
430 63 223 34.1% 486 1.35 0 $19,444 $1,387 $18,057 7.1% 
482 47 318 38.5% 520 1.59 0 $20,804 $1,753 $19,050 8.4% 
413 27 381 48.8% 503 1.55 0 $20,102 $1,701 $18,401 8.5% 
534 39 439 44.8% 570 1.72 0 $22,808 $2,047 $20,761 9.0% 
303 27 329 48.3% 444 1.53 0 $17,767 $1,385 $16,382 7.8% 
324 16 253 40.8% 440 1.41 0 $17,598 $1,234 $16,363 7.0% 

54.7% 4.8% 
2,487 219 1,943 42.8% 2,963 1.53 0 $118,522 $9,507 $109,014 8.0% 
414 37 324 42.8% 494 1.53 0 $19,754 $1,585 $18,169 8.0% 

4 973 438 3 886 42.8% 5926 1.53 0 $::137,043 .llM1L_!:218,Q28 8.0% 



8.1 AB 8/2766 1997-98 Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District Clean Air Projects 
(Matt Todd/Dan Christians) 

AB 8 funds are a property tax on the residents who live in the Yolo-Solano Air District. AB 2766 
funds are a vehicle registration charge on the residents who live in the Yolo-Solano Air District. The 
STA, Dixon, the County, Rio Vista, and Vacaville are all eligible project sponsors for these monies. 

The projects the YSAQMD are calling for are from the five categories listed below. The AB 2766 
funds are expected to be distributed based on the following categories and their corresponding 
amounts. 

Clean Fuel Infrastructure 
Alternative Transportation Programs 
Transit Services 
Traffic Systems Management 
Public Education/Information 

$ 125,000 
$ 40,000 
$ 150,000 
$ 50,000 
$ 15,000 

The AB 8 funds are not broken out by project category in the application and will account for 
approximately another $80,000 of funds. 

Attached is a list of the projects submitted, as well as which projects received funding for 96-97. The 
jurisdictions eligible to receive these funds should have received an application, but can contact the 
YSAQMD if they have not (800-287-3650). Please note the following dates which are on an 
advanced schedule compared to last year's cycle. 

Informational Workshop 
Applications Due 
Award Notification 

February 13, 1997 
March 7, 1997 
June 1997 

The STA has funded CityLinkRoute 30, which serves Dixon, Fairfield, Vacaville, and the County, 
with these monies since 1991. We received $95,000 for FY 94-95, $81,000 for FY 95-96, and 
$56,000 for FY 96-97. YSAQMD staff has informed us we are likely to see another decrease in 
funding for FY 97-98 funding and any level appears to be dependent on the use of alternative fueled 
vehicles for the service. Staff has not determined the amount it will request for the FY 97-98 cycle. 
The funding request will be determined by the cost of procuring and operating an alternative fueled 
vehicle on the route. Staff will first look for assistance in this task from the Solano operators, and 
will also look to neighboring counties who currently operate, fuel, and maintain alternative fueled 
vehicles in their fleets. Staff considers this project as a top priority for the clean air funds in Solano 
County. 

The S T A has no programming authority over the disbursement of these funds. Any shortfall in 
funding would draw from the limited STA reserves for this service. The participating jurisdictions 
would have to fund the service through other sources when the STA's reserve is depleted or the 
service would have to be terminated. 

PAGE 43 



The Dixon to Davis Bike Route Project Study Report was recently completed as part of the Bike 
Route Implementation Plan. This Route will extend approximately 7 miles from the proposed Dixon 
multi-modal station to U.C. Davis. The route is proposed to be built in four segments. Staff 
recommends an application request of$75,000 for YSAQMD funds to build segment four, consisting 
of class II bike lanes from the Old Davis Road Bridge to the U.C. Davis campus. This will match a 
$93,000 street project that Solano County already has programmed for that segment. 

Staff recommends approval of the attached resolution authorizing the submittal of an application for 
AB 8/2766 funds for the operation of CityLink Route 30 (amount to still be determined), and for 
partial funding of the Dixon to Davis Bicycle Route in the amount of$75,000. 

PAGE 44 



RESOLUTION 97-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING APPLICATIONS FOR CLEAN AIR FUNDS TO YOLO-SOLANO AIR 

QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT FOR FY 1997-98 

WHEREAS, Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District has requested applications for the FY 
1997-98 Clean Air Program; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is preparing proposals to meet the March 
7, 1997 submittal deadline; and 

WHEREAS, the STA plans to submit applications for CityLink (Route 30) and for a portion of the 
Dixon-Davis Bike Route; and 

WHEREAS, both projects meet the criteria established by the YSAQMD and will meet long range 
plans and programs of the ST A and its member jurisdictions; and 

WHEREAS, the STA's Technical Advisory Committee has discussed the proposals and 
recommended that applications be submitted for these projects. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby 
authorizes the Executive Director to submit applications to YSAQMD for FY 97-98 Clean Air Funds 
for CityLink (Route 30) and for a portion of the Dixon-Davis Bike Route . 

Steve Lessler, Chairman 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, MARTIN TUTTLE, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said ST A 
at a regular meeting thereof held this 12th day of February, 1997. 

Martin Tuttle, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE 45 



ATTACHMENT A 

Applicant 

YOLO-SOLANO AQMD 
CLEAN AIR FUNDS FISCAL YEAR 1996/97 

REVIEW COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

Requested 
Project funding 

CLEAN FUELS: IAB2766 · $125,000/AB8 · $8,000} ······· 
····· Vacaville, City of EV for Construction Inspection 

Yolo Co. Transit Authority Purchase & Upgrades to Wdld CNG Fueling Station 

Yolo Co. Transit Authority Retrofit Small Maint. Bldg. for CNG Maint. Capability 

Solano County Vehicle Replacement with Electric 

Ddvina lntermodal A-21 Demonstration 

Norcat Petroleum Co. A-21 Demonstration 
Sacramenta Municipal Utility District EV Costsharing 
Sacramento Municipal Utility District EV Public Charging Stations 
Applied LNG Technologies, LLC W. Sacramento LNG/LCNG Project 

Ramos Oil Co. Market Development 

Davis, City of Clean Fuels Program 

Yolo Co. Transit Authority Local Match for Replacement of CNG Buses 

Solano County Vehicle Buy Back Program 

Davis Waste A-21 Demonstration 

Gladstein & AssociJtl~S lnte1state Clean Transportation Corridor 

SUBTOTAL 

COMMUTE ALTERNATIVE PROGRAMS: (AB2766 • $40,000/ABB c $J2,00Q} ·'. 

······· 

...... ·. 

Vacaville, City of 
Vacaville, City of 
Vacaville, City of 
Solano Commuter Information 
Solano Co. Environmental Mgmt. 
Winters, City of 
James Mullen Construction 
Davis, City of 
Winters, City of 
Woodland Public Library 
Solano Commuter Information 

~ 
~ 
""' ~ 

SUBTOTAL 

Projects listed in bold represent 

projects recommended for funding 

Employer Commute Trip Reduction Program 
Vacaville Telework Program Marketing 
Southside Bikeway (Alamo Creek to Alamo Dr.) 
Solano Guaranteed Return Trip Program 
Online Field Computers & Permit Issuance 
Bicycle Lockers & Racks 
Tete-Work & Video Conference Center 
Bike Use Program 
T ele-commute Work Station 
Telelibrary/Telework Project- Year 2 
Bike Rack/locker/Helmet Program 

------------

.-· 

$20,000 
$200,000 

$15,000 
$51,000 
$18,640 

$8,656 
$75,000 
$40,000 
$50,000 
$68,000 
$27,000 

$200,000 
$50,000 

$16,871 
$35,000 

$875,167 

.. . 

······ 
. .... 

$20,000 

$30,000 
$50,000 
$20,000 
$14,813 

$3,840 
$60,000 
$20,000 

$5,000 
$8,000 

$15,500 

$197,153 

Proposed 
AB2766 AB8 Funding AB2766 AB8 

$20,000 $0 $4,000 $0 $4,000 
$200,000 $0 $22,000 $22,000 $0 

$15,000 $0 $15,000 $15,000 $0 
$51,000 ' $0 $4,000 $0 $4,000 
$18,640 $0 $10,344 $10,344 $0 

$8,656 $0 $8,656 $8,656 $0 
$75,000 $0 $30,000 $30,000 $0 
$40,000 $0 $20,000 $20,000 $0 
$40,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $0 
$60,000 $8,000 
$27,000 $0 

$200,000 $0 
$50,000 $0 

$16,871 $0 
$35,000 $0 

$857,167 $18,000 $124,000 $116,000 $8,000 
.;.;-;.;.;-:-:-:-:-:-:-··:·'·:·:·:·:·:•:-:•:-;-:-;.,;.;.;.-c."•·• 

.· .. 
$0 $20,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000 

$30,000 $0 $10,000 $900 $9,100 
$50,000 $0 $25,000 $25,000 $0 
$20,000 $0 $15,260 $10,260 $5,000 

$0 $14,813 $7,900 $0 $7,900 
$3,840 $0 $3,840 $3,840 $0 

$60,000 $0 
$20,000 $0 

$5,000 $0 
$8,000 $0 

$15,500 $0 

$212,340 $34,813 $72,000 t........!_40,000 $32,000 

f:\ab2766\ 1996· 97\commrecs 



ATTACHMENT A 

Applicant 

TRANSIT SERVICES: (AB2766- $150.1 
, City of 

Yolo Co. Transit 
Yolo Co. Transit 
Solano 

!West Sacramento, City of 
iUCD, Transportation & Parking 

, City of 

, City~ 

11 Lung 

[DaVis, ~ity of 
---- -~ht, Inc, 

·-- 1 lung Assn.-
Yolo Co. Transit 

Dunn_._~J~lothy ~ 

SL 
~ 
T: 

(, 

YOLO-SOLANO AQMD 
CLEAN AIR FUNDS FISCAL YEAR 1996/97 

REVIEW COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

Project 

l . $32,000) 
Solano Bart 
Wolf Pack Run School Yr 96/97 

r Sizzler, 1997 
' Route 30 

I TidflSil_~~r_vice 

l- $50~000/ABS;·$0 
Signal Upgrade U.S. 50/SR 275 SR 84 
Traffic Signal Improvement 

Main St. Corridor Transportation Systems Mgmt. Plan 
lEast St. Signal !_nterconnect-Phase I 

$1,000 
$8.0iiO 

$75,000 
$103,500 
$327,500 

A82766 

$110,000 
1,000 
9,000 

$103,500 
$265,500 

),000 

i'AL - -----
$179.o64T $179,064 

l - $15,000/AB8- $8,000) 
lungs for Life 
Transit Amba~ 
Natural Gas Vehid6Tnt0rffiati0~ & -H~ 

r Air Partnership Public Opinion Survey 
I Bike Rack on Buses Poster & 

1 Fuels Mrkt. Dev. World Wide Web 

~5. 

$ 

$47,320 

$0 
$13,320 
$10,0 

9,C 
3,01 
i,Ot 

TOTAL $ $1 91 

~ 
~ 
""' ...... 

Projects listed in bold represent 
projects recommended for funding 2 

AB8 AB2766 

"o ooo I $117.ooo I $101.oo1 
$0 
$0 

000 
$0 

$182.000 I $ 

001 
$40,000 

$0 I $45,000 I - $45.00C 
$o 
$0 

$0 
$0 I $45.ooo I $45.ooo 

$ 5 . oo;co;;-t-T.c;;';;~-t-----,-, 
$0 
$0 $! 

$1 
$3.ooo I $3,o 

$2,01 

$7,000 $29,000 $24,000 
,., . .,.,.,.;.:._.,.,.,. .. ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,... .·.·.·.·.·-·-:···:-:·:-:-:-:-.•:• 

$121,813 $375,000 

AB8 

$16,000 
$0 
$0 

$16.000 

$32.000 

$0 

$0 

$5,000 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$5,000 
;:•;;-:-··--:·:·-:-.. _.,,_.,.,.,,. 

$77,000 

1:\ab 2766\1996-9 7\commrecs i 
[ 
' 



8.2 Solano Paratransit out-of-county service to Davis. (Matt Todd) 

The Solano Transportation Authority staff and the city of Dixon staff have been discussing the out-of
county service issue to Yolo County and potential ways to serve this need. The initial proposal we 
have to serve this need involves using a Solano Paratransit vehicle and providing a run into Davis on 
a predetennined day and time of the week (i.e. a trip would be offered every Thursday at 10:30 a.m.). 
The proposed start date for the service would be the first week of April. The details are outlined on 
the attached sheet. 

The time the passengers need to be in Davis is estimated at 2-3 hours. An estimate of the time needed 
to perform a round trip is no more then 5 revenue hours. Funding for April through June of 1997 will 
be half provided by extra revenue hours available in the Solano Paratransit budget and halfthrough 
city ofDixon TDA funds. It should be noted that the initial funding arrangement is proposed as a one 
time solution to begin the trial service within this fiscal year. We propose including an additional 3 00 
revenue hours (approximately $12,000) in the Solano Paratransit budget for FY 97-98 on the 
assumption the service will be successful and continue to operate. The cost for the 97-98 fiscal year 
would be distributed under the 50% population and 50% trip making formula and would be reviewed 
at the end of the trial period, along with many other issues listed in the proposal. This service will 
also be a response to one of the unmet needs issues to be addressed this spring. 

Staff recommends the Board approve the Solano to Davis weekly service outlined on the attached 
page. The PCC endorsed the concept of the service and the TAC and TTAC endorsed the service 
at their January meetings. 

PAGE 49 



Purpose: 

Service: 

Period: 

Date: 

Who is eligible: 

OUT-OF-COUNTY SERVICE PILOT PROGRAM TO DAVIS 

To provide a limited level of service into Davis on Solano Paratransit for Solano County 
residents who are ADA eligible. Dixon residents who are over 60 or handicapped would also 
be eligible (city of Dixon will maintain this list of eligible individuals). This is not a legally 
required trip (i.e. ADA complementary service) and tbe above exceptions to the standard Solano 
Paratransit eligibility policy would be acceptable. This will provide a link to Yolo County for 
those unable to ride CityLink that has not existed since the volunteer driver program of Solano 
Paratransit in 1994. 

Solano to Davis door -to-door service. Service will be offered one day a week at a prescheduled 
time slot to be determined through an analysis of current scheduling patterns (i.e. the trip will 
be every Thursday at 10:30 a.m.). 

This will be considered a pilot program. We will review the service after 3 months, if ridership 
warrants, the service will operate another 3 months with a final review of the service. The 
review of the service will include the cost, the fares, the funding arrangement, the operating 
arrangement, and the customers and locations served. 

Propose to start service on April I. 

Individuals eligible for Solano Paratransit through the ADA application process. Dixon 
Residents who are seniors over 60 or are handicapped (handicapped definition will include such 
characteristics that quaiiJY individuals for a handicapped fare on fixed route such as MediCAL 
docs., DMV placards, and disabled !.D.). Those not on the ADA eligibility list for Solano 
Paratransit must be on a similar eligibility list maintained by city of Dixon to ride on this 
service. 

Scheduling a trip: Atleastonetrip must be scheduled by 5:00p.m. two days prior to the day of the scheduled trip 
for the trip to run. The bus will not make the run if no trips are reserved. Other trips can be 
reserved after the above deadline if the run is being made (up to 5:00p.m. the day before). 
Reservations will not be accepted more than two weeks in advance (the standard Solano 
Paratransit policy). 

Destinations: Primarily medical related facilities in Davis. If a vehicle is making the trip and there is space 
and time available, other locations in Davis may be serviced as well. 

Fares: An initial fare of $3.00 one way is proposed between Dixon and Davis. Passengers coming 
from other Solano jurisdictions would be charged the standard Solano Paratransit fare to Dixon 
as well as the $3.00 fare for the Dixon to Davis trip. This fare structure will be evaluated along 
with the rest of the service at the 3 and 6 month period to determine if it is appropriate in 
relation to cost of the service and the revenue received. Individuals could utilize Solano 
Paratransit booklets for prepaid tickets. 

Marketing: City of Dixon will market the service as we predict that the majority of trips will be made by 
Dixon residents. The service will also be advertised with fliers on Solano Paratransit. 

Cost: Thecostofthe frrstthreemonths of service to be split between the city of Dixon and the STA. 
If the service is determined to be successful and we continue to operate, it will be funded as part 
of the Solano Paratransit program and the 1997-98 budget should reflect the operation of this 
service. Estimates to operate the weekly service are about 5 revenue hours/Jl~ E 50 



Agenda Item 8.3 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 

422·6491 • Fax 429-2894 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairtield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Martin Tuttle 
Exe<:utive Director 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

STABoard ~ 
Martin Tuttle N\ 
Proposed SEDCORP ransportation Forum 

SEDCORP has asked the ST A to assist them with a proposed public forum on 
transportation issues, featuring Carl Guardino, President of the Santa Clara Valley 
Manufacturing Group and key organizer of Santa Clara County's transportation sales tax 
measures (bio attached). 

As you recall, at the STA Board/staff workshop last October, much discussion centered 
on the need to enhance the role of the business community in the transportation policy arena. 
The outcome of SEDCORP's recent Economic Visioning Retreat and it's new economic 
development ''blueprint" reach this same conclusion, i.e. transportation issues must be 
addressed as part of any successful economic development strategy in Solano County. 

The event is tentatively set for April 16, perhaps to be held at the Ulatis Community 
Center in Vacaville. The cost to the STA is $1,000, which could be made available from our 
training budget. If approved by the STA Board, staff will work with SEDCORP in confirming 
the details of the event. 

Recommendation 

Approve the allocation of $1,000 from the training budget and direct the Executive 
Director to work with SEDCORP on the event. 

Attachment 

PAGE 51 



Feb-04-97 11:06 SCVMG 408 4966801 P.02 

SANTA CLARA VALLEY 
MANUFACTURING GROUP 

Representing Business and Industry 
in the South Bay Region 

5201 Groat America Parkway, Suite 42ti 
Santa Clara, Califomla !)5054~1176 

(408)496-6801 Fax (408)498-{!804 
htfp:IMww.scvmg.com 

CARL GUARDINO 
Presid6nl 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KO NISHIMURA 
Chl!lrman 

SOiadfiJ{J Cotpon~tion 

WILLIAM F. CRAVEN 
Vice Ch!!ltm<ll! 

Hel\'felf-Padt.ivd Company 

JOHN A. CONOVER 
S(lmtaryl Treasurer 

Bank of America 

JOHN G. ADLER 
M~Pf8C., lilt. 

JOHN C. LEWIS 
Amdahl Cor/)01"81100 

ANDREW K. LUDWICK 
Bay Network!!, Inc. 

GLENN H. LARNERD 
IBM Corpoi'allon 

GORDON E. MOORE 
lnlel Corporal/on 

WILFRED J. CORRIGAN 
LSI Logic Corporar/M 

DAVID A, BOSSEN 
Me;~surox Corpora/ian 

BRIAN HALLA 
National Semioortductor 

ANtHONY HARRIS 
PG&E 

GLORIA ROSE OTT 
HapiaTedl 

JAMES N. WOODY, M.D., Ph.D, 
Roelle 8fOSdotle& 

JAY T. HARRIS 
san Jose Men;vry News 

DR ALEX LEUPP 
Siem11ns Companen/:s, /riC. 

SCOTT G. MCNEALY 
Sutl Mlcrosystems, lrte. 

JOHN WOODS 
TRW 

ARTHUR L ROBERTS 
Umted Oetenso LP,IntemarkmJJJ OiviSkm 

J. TRACY O'ROURKE 
varian Associate.s. lf'IC. 

DR. W. KEITH KENNEDY, JR. 
WtHJdns.Johnson ComP~~nv 

Wotking Courrcil Chair 
BEVERLEY 8. BRYANT 

Sun MIC'QSVS/oms. Inc. 

Fovndedin 1918by 
DAVID PACKARD 

Hel'ffflf/-P.;~~rd Camp.1ny 

CARL GUARDINO 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Carl Guardino is President and CEO of the Santa Clara Valley 
Manufacturing Group. Founded by David Packard of Hewlett-Packard, 
the Manufacturing Group (SCVMG) is a public policy trade association 
that represents 115 of the largest private sector employers in Silicon 
Valley, who collectively provide jobs to nearly 250,000 area workers. 

Before being named President of the Manufacturing Group, Guardino 
managed Bay Area Government Affairs for Hewlett-Packard Company. 
Prior to his tenure at Hewlett-Packard, Guardino spent five years at the 
Santa Clara Valley Manufacturing Group, where he served as Vice 
President. 

Previously, Guardino spent six years on the staff of Assemblyman Rusty 
Areias, the last three years as his Chief Assistant When he was named 
to that position, he became the youngest Chief Assistant in the State of 
California. 

Known throughout the region as a consensus builder, Guardino's work 
includes managing the successful 1996 traffic relief initiatives, known as 
Measures A and B; creating the Housing Action Coalition to advocate 
for housing that is relatively affordable for Silicon Valley workers; 
forming the Vehicle Buy-Back Coalition to permanently remove older, 
smoky vehicles from our roads in order to improve air quality; and 
creating SCVMG's Facility Managers Committee to work toward 
streamline the permit approval process in Silicon Valley cities. 

Guardino also serves on numerous boards and commissions, including 
the San Jose Metropolitan YMCA, City Year San Jose/Silicon Valley, 
Citizens for Reliable and Safe Highways (CRASH), Community 
Leadership San Jose, Californians' for Better Transportation, Workforce 
Silicon Valley, the Santa Clara County Transportation Agency's Citizens 
Advisory Committee, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission's 
Citizens Advisory Committee, and the Santa Clara County Open Space 
Authority. In addition, Guardino co-chairs the board-based Santa Clara 
County Housing Action Coalition and is the chair of the San Jose 
Downtown Foundation and the Santa Clara County Housing Authority. 

He was born and raised in San Jose, and received his Bachelor of Arts 
Degree in Political Science from San Jose State University_ Guardino 
has been actively Involved in the community, and has been honored for 
his community service in being named one of the "Five Outstanding 
Young Californians" by the California Junior Chamber of Commerce. 

Carl and his wife, Callie, reside in downtown San Jose. 

PAGE 52 



9.1 Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Appointments. (Matt Todd) 

At the January meeting, the PCC recommended to the Board the appointment of a new member and 
the reappointment of an existing member whose term expired in December. 

Edward Schroth is the Community Services Manager for the American Cancer Society located in 
Fairfield and a letter supporting his appointment is included. Edward Schroth has indicated he will 
be in attendance at the Board meeting to respond to any questions. He would fill the member-at-large 
vacancy. 

Ted Harding, a faculty member of Solano Community College, would like to be reappointed to the 
PCC. Ted Harding has represented the PCC since 1991. His recent involvement in the group 
includes playing a key role in the last bylaw revision and serving as chair in 1994 and 1995. He also 
attended the STA meeting in November to represent the PCC in a discussion with the Board 
concerning PCC issues. Ted Harding has expressed that he is not interested in serving another full 
three year term and is looking for a replacement from the college. He plans on resigning his position 
when a new member is approved by the Board. From discussion with Ted Harding, we believe a 
reappointment would be the best way to handle the situation so we can continue to have the 
education related position represented on the PCC. 

·Staff and the PCC recommend appr6valof the new member to the PCC member-at-large position and 
the reappointment of the education related member. 

PAGE 53 



I AMERICAN 
~CANCER 
' SOCETY~ NORTHERN & SOUTHERN SOLANO UNITS 

January 29, 1997 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Board of Directors 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

To the STA Board of Directors: 

RECEIVED 
FEB 0 3 1997 

BY: 

Please accept this letter as my application for appointment to Solano County's 
Paratransit Coordinating Council. 

In my capacity as Community Services Manager for the American Cancer Society, I 
have had the opportunity to facilitate the use of all paratransit systems within Solano 
County. Having first-hand experience with the special needs of cancer patients 
provides me a unique perspective of paratransit services, as well as some of the 
obstacles to utilizing those services. 

My background and training in banking and finance offer an added perspective which 
could be useful to the Council as the issue of budgets are discussed. I look forward to 
answering any questions you may have relative to my application to the Paratransit 
Coordinating Council. 

Sincerely, 

Edward Schroth 
Community Services Manager 

! AGE 54 
1652 WEST TEXAS STREET, SUITE 110, FAIRFIELD, CALIFORNIA 9453 

(707) 425-5006 • FAX (707) 425-5639 



CLASSIFICATION 

Voting Members: 

Transit Users 
1. Elderly 
2. Low Income 
3. Handicapped 

Members-at-Large 
4. Member-at-Large 

5. Member-at-Large 

Public Agencies 
6. Education

Related 
7. Solano County 

Social Service Providers 
8. Independent 

Living Resource 
9. Benicia Yell ow Cab 

PCC MEMBERSHIP LIST 
(Revised January 1997) 

MEMBER 

Jim Simon 
Daniel Lloyd 
Fred Ramsey 

Kim Maassen 
North Bay Reg. Ctr. 
Vacant 

Vacant 

ALTERNATE 

Ed Watson 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Vacant 

Joyce Lockwood Charles Emlet 
Dept. Of Health & Social Services 

Amy Taylor Kathy Mitsopolus 

Marcia Kent Vacant 
10. MV Transportation Co, Larry Schwahn Vacant 
11. Solano County Health and Barbara Thomas Vacant 

Social Services 
12. MTCElderly Vacant Vacant 

& Disabled Representative 

Non-Voting Members: 

1. Benicia Transit Alan Nadritch Evelyne Hayden 
2. Caltrans District 4 Burdette Conner 
3. Dixon Redi-Ride Randy Davis J arnie Elliott 
4. Fairfield/Suisun Kevin Daughton Mike Dulude 
5. MTC Deidre Heitman 
6. Rio Vista Transit Michael Lee 
7. Solano County John Gray 
8. Vacaville Trent Fry 
9. Vallejo Transit Pam Belchamber Doug V anderkar 

TERMEXP. 

12/97 
12/99 
12/97 

12/97 

12/97 

12/98 

12/97 
12/98 
12/99 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

PAGE 55 



9.2 Long Range Rail Alignment Report. (Martin Tuttle/Richard Tower) 

The purpose of the STA report by Wilbur Smith Associates (WSA) is to analyze technology 
alternatives for rail transit utilizing the proposed new Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez bridges. 
Richard Tower ofWSA will brief the STA on the findings of his report. 

As you may recall, Caltrans has stated that the proposal to include rail capacity in the new Carquinez 
Bridge design must be approved by the California Transportation Commission before the end of April 
in order to keep the project on its accelerated schedule. The WSA report suggests using light rail 
trains to link Vallejo and Napa to rail lines in the East Bay (Capitol Corridor or BART) and Caltrans 
has determined the cost to upgrade the bridge for light rail is an estimated $250,000, compared to 
$27-38 million for BART trains. 

Attached is a proposed resolution in support of this cost-effective light rail option, which is expected 
to be adopted by the following dates when the WSA report is reviewed or when the issue of rail 
transit on the bridge is considered by MTC and the CTC. 

February 11 
February 12 
February 20 
March26 
April2-3 

- WSA report briefing to Vallejo City Council 
- WSA briefing to STA Board 
- Report to CCTA/STA subcommittee 
- MTC 
- CTC 

Attached is the original scope of work and schedule for the WSA report. Note the work outlined in 
Phase I (Benicia Martinez Bridge) has been combined with Phase II (Carquinez Bridge). Copies of 
the completed report will be available at the ST A meeting. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the acceptance of the WSA report and approval of the attached resolution in 
support of the light rail design option for the new Carquinez Bridge. 

PAGE 57 



RESOLUTION 97-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY SUPPORTING 
THE PROVISION FOR LIGHT RAIL ON THE CARQUINEZ REPLACEMENT 

BRIDGE 

WHEREAS, the life cycle of the proposed Carquinez Replacement Bridge is estimated to be up to 
125 years; and 

WHEREAS, the Long Range Rail Alignment Report shows that potential exists to connect Napa and 
Vallejo to the Capitol Corridor and BART services by light rail train service, via the new Carquinez 
Bridge; and 

WHEREAS, Regional Measure 1 provides that rail capacity will be considered on new bridges built 
with Regional Measure 1 funds; and 

WHEREAS, provision for alignment of a new separate bridge for BART or other heavy rail trains 
is being preserve in the new bridges design in order to not preclude longer term rail options over the 
Carquinez Straits; and 

WHEREAS, the $250,000 cost of providing for future light rail on the proposed Carquinez 
Replacement Bridge is minimal in relationship to the overall project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby 
supports the provision of capacity of future light rail transit be included in the design of the proposed 
Carquinez Replacement Bridge. 

Steve Lessler, Chairman 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, MARTIN TUTTLE, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certifY 
that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said STA 
at a regular meeting thereofheld this 12th day of February, 1997. 

Martin Tuttle, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE 58 



EXHIBIT A 

LONG RANGE RAIL ALIGNMENT REPORT FOR THE I-80 AND I-680 CORRIDORS 

SCOPE OF WORK 

PHASE I 

1. IdentifY a preferred alignment from the Concord BART line to the proposed new Benicia
Martinez Bridge. 

2. Analysis of the existing Union Pacific rail bridge, including projected life span and capacity 
to accommodate adding a single track for light rail. 

PHASEll 

1. IdentifY a preferred alignment from the Richmond BART line to the Carquinez Bridge. 

2. IdentifY a preferred alignment from Hercules to the Carquinez Bridge . 
• 

NOTE: Analysis of each of the four tasks above shall address the following issues: 

A. Proposed bridge locations and designs 
B. Connection to existing rail services and previous alignment studies 
C. Geographic features 
D. Note grade changes of more than 1 percent 
E. Existing development 
F. Planned development 
G. Highway conflicts 
H. Wetlands and environmentally sensitive areas 
I. Preliminary cost estimate 
J. Provide a 8. 5 x 11 inch color graphic showing the selected alignments 

Where existing rail corridors are part of the selected alignment show: 

A. Ownership 
B. Demand, current and projected to 2030 
C. Capacity, current and projected to 2030 
D. Any restrictions on the use of the corridor 
E. Condition of existing trackage 
F. Current speed limit 
G. Cost estimate to improve trackage to usable condition 

PAGE 59 



EXHIBITB 

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 

ST A Board authorizes contract November 13, 1996 

-
Phase I completed December 9, 1996 

Phase I presentation to STA Board December 11, 1996 

Phase I presentation to CCTA/STA Subcommittee December 19, 1996 

Phase II completed January 31 , 1997 

Phase II presented to Vallejo City Council February 11, 1997 

Phase II presented to STA Board February 12, 1997 

Phase II presented to CCT A/ST A Subcommittee February 20, 1997 

PAGE 60 



9.3 I-80/680 Interchange Improvement Action Plan. (Kim Kloeb/Robert Grandy) 

Periodic congestion at the I-80/680 interchange make it one of the worse bottlenecks in Solano 
County. The interchange ofi-80/680 in Solano County handles over 100,000 vehicles per day. I-680 
northbound tapers from two lanes to one prior to the merge onto I-80 Eastbound. The Suisun Valley 
Road interchange is located just east of the interchange, and truck weigh scales are located just east 
of that interchange. Highway 12 accesses I-80 in close proximity to the truck weigh scales. 

The need for improvements to the I -80/680 interchange have been documented in several traffic 
analyses. The EIR for the Benicia/Martinez Bridge stated that improvements to this interchange are 
the most needed improvements in the traffic study area that included the I -680 corridor all the way 
to the Highway 24 interchange. The recently concluded I -80/680/780 Triangle Area Study shows 
that improvements to this interchange would produce a significant increase in the level of service on 
I-80 from I-680 to Highway 12, and on I-680 south ofi-80. 

In response to the above studies, the STA named this a priority project. The STA approved $10,000 
in project de\lelopment funding for this project. Environmental clearances for improvements 
identified in the Implementation Plan will be prepared at a later date. Only the Action Plan is funded 
at this time. 

STA staff developed a Request for Proposals that was reviewed by the TAC and the STA Board. 
A committee ofTAC members, including STA staff, reviewed the proposals and selected a team of 
consultants. Based on past work, which included the preparation of the Project Study Report for the 
interchange and the PVEA Triangle Study, Korve Engineering was selected to summarize past 
studies ofthe interchange. Smith and Kempton prepared the funding strategy. 

Since this interchange has been studied extensively in the past, the emphasis of the implementation 
plan is on obtaining funding for this currently unfunded project. The Action Plan includes a summary 
of past analyses, including an accurate description of the improvements by phase, a detailed list of 
funding sources to complete the project, and a graphic showing the improvements. The scope of 
work for the Action Plan is attached. 

The Action Plan summarizes the Project Study Report (PSR) that has been completed on the majority 
of the proposed improvements to the interchange. It emphasizes the most cost effective of the 
improvements. The Action Plan addresses: 1) direct connections between I-80 and I-680, 2) an 
auxiliary lane on I-80 from I-680 to Highway 12, and 3) the potential relocation ofthe truck scales 
to accommodate the auxiliary lane. 

This Action Plan identifies potential funding sources for this project, along with some analysis of the 
probability of successfully obtaining the funding source. This analysis is based upon the criteria used 
for that funding source, the amount of total funding available from the source, and the estimated 
demands on the funding source. 

PAGE 61 



The Action Plan recommends that the STA seek funding for the interchange improvements from 
Regional Measure 1. It also recommends that State Highway Operations Program (SHOP) funding 
and Traffic Systems Management (TSM) funding be perused for specific components of the projects 
that are eligible for these programs. 

The financial analysis includes potential funding sources that may be created as part of the pending 
STIP reform legislation. The end result of the Action Plan includes a "generic" project description 
and justification that can easily be transferred into a specific program application format. 

Color graphics showing the specific improvements to the interchange are included in Board Member's 
folders. These color graphics will be used in applications for funding of this project. A brief 
presentation will also be provided by Robert Grandy of Smith & Kempton at the STA meeting. 

PAGE 62 



PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

INTERSTATE 80/680 INTERCHANGE ACTION PLAN 
SCOPE OF WORK 

I. Briefly summarize past studies. 

A Benicia/Martinez Bridge EIR 
B. I-80/680/780 Triangle Study 
C. PSR for Phase 1 and 1A 
D. I-80 Corridor Study 
E. MTC/SACOG I-80 Strategic Transportation Planning Study 
F. Bay Area Reliever Route Phase II Evaluation Report 
G. Pending I -80 Reliever Route Implementation Plan (as available) 
H. I-680/80 Project Report 
I. Other relevant background material 

II. Develop concise project descriptions by phase, and show cost. 

A Provide concise descriptions of improvements described in the documents listed in Task I. 
B. Show cost estimates for improvements shown in IIA 

III. Provide readable color graphic showing improvements by phase 

A Provide a 8.5 x 11 inch color graphic showing the improvements listed in II by phase 

IV. IdentifY potential funding sources 

A Develop list of potential funding sources, by phase 
B. Provide analysis of the probability of securing funding, by fund type 
C. Include new funding programs that may be created by pending STIP legislation 
D. Provide action plan to secure funding 

V. Develop "generic" project descriptions and justifications 

A 
B. 
C. 

Develop project descriptions, by phase 
Develop project justifications by phase 
Provide A and B on disk to STA staff 

PAGE 63 



s r a 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

February 12, 1997 
Agenda Item 9. 4 

Area Code 707 

422-6491 • Fax 429-2894 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Martin Tuttle 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

February 4, 1997 
ST A Board ,A ,. ,_-· 
Martin Tuttle VV\ ~ 
SB 47 (Kopp)- Toll Bridge Seismic Retrofit 

Senator Quentin Kopp recently introduced SB 47, a proposal to fund the current deficit for the 
seismic retrofitting of state-owned bridges. As you know, the eventual outcome of this 
controversial issue, which was left unresolved by the Legislature last year, could have a major 
impact on Regional Measure One (RM1) funding and our efforts to help deliver the new 
bridge projects at Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez on their current schedules. 

Executive Director The Bay Area's state legislative delegation has already met to discuss the region's position on 
this issue and they reportedly remain unified in opposing any diversions of RM1 funds for 
seismic retrofit which would cause any further delays or cost increases to the proposed 
projects approved by the voters in 1988. SB 47 outlines the delegation's proposal for seismic 
retrofitting and Assembly member Helen Thomson has requested the STA to take a formal 
position on the bill. The key current provisions of the bill are: 

1.) A new $1 per toll surcharge on vehicles crossing all Bay Area toll bridges, except for the 
Golden Gate, which would be in place until January 1, 2002. These new funds would be 
combined with a yet to be determined level of State Highway Account funds to finance the 
estimated $1.4 billion bridge retrofit funding deficit. 

2.) A new schedule simplifying the current toll charges based on number of axles on vehicles, 
which should help to speed up the implementation of electronic toll collection. 

3.) A shift in the administration of the existing RM1 program from the California 
Transportation Commission to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to help 
prevent fund diversions from the program by the Legislature. 

MTC recently supported SB 47, despite the Commission's disappointment that the bill does 
not embrace the concept of higher peak period tolls to help reduce traffic congestion. 
Attached is an MTC memorandum on the bill. 

Recommendation 

Authorize the executive director to work with Solano's legislative delegation in supporting SB 
47 as an equitable approach to resolving the critical need of retrofitting state-owned toll 
bridges and the need to protect the project commitments made in RM1 . PAGE 65 



e 
Memorandum 

TO: Legislation and Public Affairs Committee 

FROM: Executive Director 

RE: SB 47 (Kopp)- Toll Bridge Seismic Retrofit 

Background 

METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

Agenda Item 2b 
Joseph P. Bon Mc:troCc:ntc:r 

101 Eighth Street 

Oal:.land, CA 94607-4700 

Tel: 510.464.7700 

TIY!TDD: 5l0.464. 7769 

Fax: 510.464.7848 

e-mail: infoOmtc.dst.ca.us 

DATE: December 31, 1996 

W.l.: 20.1.10 

MTC's 1997legislative program adopted by the Commission last month supports a 
resolution of the toll bridge seismic retrofit funding dispute that meets the following 
key objectives: 

1) to protect the Regional Measure 1 program, the $1.4 billion toll bridge retrofit 
funding deficit should be closed with an equitable combination of non-toll 
and new toll revenue; 

2) any toll increase on the Bay Bridge should include a higher peak period toll 
to reduce traffic congestion; 

3) the funding package should include a traffic mitigation program of 
additional transit and ridesharing services; and 

4) to protect bridge toll revenue from any future diversions, all existing toll 
revenue from Bay Area bridges should be transferred from CTC to MTC 
administration. 

SB 47, introduced by Senator Quentin Kopp, meets our third and fourth objectives in 
its current form. With respect to the first objective, the bill provides for sharing the 
retrofit cost between the State Highway Account and a new toll surcharge- although 
the exact formula for this cost sharing remains to be negotiated. Since the new toll 
surcharge would be a flat $1 toll increase, SB 47 as introduced fails to meet our second 
objective for a test of variable pricing on the Bay Bridge. 

Recommendation: Support 

Discussion 

The question of how to fund the $2.07 billion seismic retrofitting of the state-owned toll 
bridges has bedeviled the past two sessions of the Legislature. A partial solution to the 
problem was provided by voter passage of Proposition 192 in March 1996, which earmarked 
$650 million in general obligation bond funds for toll bridge retrofit. A two-house conference 
committee on SB 160 (Kopp) met until the final days of the 1996 session to try to close the 
$1.4 billion funding gap, but those negotiations ultimately were unsuccessful. 

PAGE66 



LPAC Memo/SB 47 
12/31/96 
Page 2 

The SB 160 conferees did, however, agree on a framework for a funding solution, and 
that framework is embodied in Kopp's new bill, SB 47. It is apparently the author's 
intention to move SB 47 quickly to conference committee, so that it can become the 
vehicle for this year's negotiations over toll bridge seismic retrofit funding. The 1997 
discussions will take on added urgency because Cal trans expects to obligate the 
$650 million in bond funds to construction contracts by the summer, after which time 
the department needs to find another source of funds to continue the seismic retrofit 
work (cost and schedule information is included in Attachment 1). 

Because SB 47 meets most of our key objectives for a funding solution, we request that 
LP AC recommend a support position. 

With respect to a higher peak-period toll on the Bay Bridge, Senator Kopp has already 
informed us it is unlikely that variable pricing will be included in the funding package. 
Based on the commission's adopted position, however, we will continue to discuss this 
option with Senator Kopp and other members of our Bay Area legislative delegation. 

Lawrence D. Dahms 

LDD/SH/lw /J/Committee/LP AC/PcktCurr/SB47 

Attachments 

PAGE 67 



Toll Bridge Retrofit 
·costs 

~ 
t."'l 
Q'l 
QC> 

Benicia-Martinez 
Richmond-San Rafael 
Carquinez 
San Francisco-Oakland 
San Mateo-Hayward 
Vincent Thomas 
San Diego-Coronado 

Note: Cost in Millions, includes past expenditures ( 1996 $) 
~nl!tT\'; rill t~~iln.::. 

$ 91 
$ 297 
$ 77 
$1,280 
$ 139 
$ 43 
$.148 

$2,075 

-·-~~"'"~-~,.--... ·-'e-~o.~~·-----··---••' ,. •~••• 

)> ..... ..... 
"' () 
::r 
'3 
ro 

"' r+ 
>-' 



~ 
~ 
~ 

,-·." 

~--------~· REPORTER 
Lf::J3-(l:t--) 
\. - -~ 

Doubling of bridge tolls expected 
In brief 

Battle 
between north 
and south has 
both sides 
agreeing a $1 
hike in tolls -
including on 
the Benicia 
and Carquinez 
bridges - Is_ 
likely. 

By the San Francisco Examiner 

The whopping price tag for en' 
suring that California toll bridges 
are safe in the. event of a major 
earthquake may soon be hitting 
Bay Area drivers where it hurts: 
at the toll booth. 

As state legislators prepare to 
rekindle the battle over where $2 
billion needed to retrofit Bay 
Area toll bridges should come 
from, all sides agree local motor
ists will probably be stuck footing 
a portion of the bilL 

Observes say the most likely ac
tion is a temporary $1 increase in 
the fees at the Bay Bridge and 
other toll crossings. 

For passenger cars, tolls would 
double to $2 at the Bay, Benicia, 
Carquinez, San Mateo, Dumbar
ton, Richmond-San Rafael and 
Antioch bridges. 

Trucks would pay the extra $1 

as well. 
The Golden Gate Bridge and its 

$3 toll would be unaffected by the 
proposaL 

Although considered tempo
rary, it is unclear how long the 
toll doubling would last. 

The big question that remains 
is how much Bay Area motorists 
should fairly pay as their contrib
ution to the retrofitting projects. 

Last year, this debate became 
so contentious that the Legis
lature wound up in a stalemate. 

Southern California legislators 
insisted that, since all but two of 
the state's nine toll bridges are in 
the Bay Area, Northern California 
drivers should shoulder most of 
the costs. 

Northern Californians argued 
that, since statewide funds have 
paid for other highway retrofit 
programs, the burden of paying to 
fix the toll bridges should be 

spread out among all the state's 
taxpayers. 

On Thursday, Pete Gov. Wilson 
opened the ante for this year's de
bate by offering $500 million in 
state highway money to "restart 
the dialogue." 

Another $650 million was ap
proved in a 1995 bond measure. 

But with the question of how to 
raise $650 million still needed, 
legislators from the north and 
south are. expected to divide 
along much the same battle lines 
as last year. 

"It's the Bay Area against the 
world," said state Sen. Quentin 
Kopp, I-San Francisco. 

Kopp last year joined other Bay 
Area legislators in blocking pro
posed legislation that would have 
levied a six-year increase in Bay 
Area bridge tolls to raise $650 
million for the retrofit. 



9.5 Solicitation for ISTEA reauthorization demonstration projects. (Martin Tuttle) 

The STA received a copy of the attached letter from Congressman Fazio's office to Solano County 
Supervisor Gordon Gojkovich solicited nominations from Solano County for projects that could be funded 
as priority projects, or demonstration projects, under the pending reauthorization of ISTEA. The letter 
was agendized at the January TAC meeting. 

The deadline for submitting projects is February 25th and the projects reportedly require the support of 
county transportation agencies in order to be eligible. 

During the discussion at the TAC meeting, a strategy was developed of requesting one project from each 
of the county's three congressional representatives. It was tentatively suggested that the City of Dixon 
would request funding of the downtown grade separation over the Union Pacific Railroad tracks from 
Congressman Fazio. It was suggested that Congressman Riggs be requested to support Phase I of the 1-
80 Reliever Route project. 

Since no Vallejo staff was present at the TAC, Benicia staff said they would contact Vallejo staff in order 
to determine if one "consensus" project could be proposed to Congressman Miller. As of this writing, this 
has not occurred. Instead, the City of Benicia staff proposed a bicycle route from Columbus Parkway to 
State Park Road and the City of Vallejo staff proposed funding for a light rail system from the City of 
Napa to Vallejo from Congressman Miller. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the Board approve the attached resolution in support of the proposed IS TEA priority 
projects in Solano County -- after discussing the strategy of proposing more than one project to 
Congressman Miller. The Board may want to modifY the proposed resolution to reflect any project 
funding strategy, if deemed appropriate. 

PAGE 71 



RESOLUTION 97-

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING SOLANO COUNTY INTERMODAL 
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION EFFICIENCY ACT (ISTEA) 

REAUTHORIZATION PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, the United States Congress is currently considering the reauthorization ofthe ISTEA; and 

WHEREAS, past IS TEA authorizations have contained provisions for demonstration projects; and 

WHEREAS, the mission of the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is to advance transportation 
projects in Solano County; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Benicia proposes to request funding for a bicycle bridge over I-780 from Rose 
Drive/Columbus Parkway to State Park Road; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Dixon proposes to request funding for a railroad highway grade separation in 
Downtown Dixon; and 

WHEREAS, the City ofVallejo proposes to request funding for a light rail system from the City of Napa 
to the City of Vallejo; and 

WHEREAS, the STA, Solano County and the cities of Fairfield, Suisun City, and Vacaville jointly 
propose to request funding for a system of road improvements between I-80 at the Leisure Town Road 
interchange and State Route 12 to complete Phase I of the I-80 Reliever Route project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby strongly 
supports all of the above requests. 

Steve Lessler, Chairman 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, MARTIN TUTTLE, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certifY that 
the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said STA at a 
regular meeting thereof held this 12th day of February, 1997. 

Martin Tuttle, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE 72 



i!C f . .lZJO 

DE1',10CRATiC CMLJCUS-CHAiRMAN 

OEMOCFATiC STEERING 
COMMITIEE 

RECEIVED 
.J!.\N 2 7 1997 

HOUSE OVERSIGHT 

APPROPRIA liONS COMMITIEE 

SUSCCMMITTEES· 

BY: 
Q!:ongress of tbe -mlnite~~~==l 

ENERGY AND WATER DEVELOPMENT 

LEG ISlA TlVE ~ousc of l\cprcsentatibes 

ffiasfJing-ton, '131[ 20313-0303 

January 17, 1997 

Supervisor Gordon Gojkovich 
Chairman, Solano County Board of Supervisors 
580 Texas Street 
Fairfield, CA 94533 

Dear Chairman Gojkovich: 

21"3 R,>,··6UR•! 8VLOI~!G 

,V.;.;Hif<G70>1. UC ~0515-JSGJ 

.2021225-5716 

_ 7228 MAIN STREET 

WOOOL,>,NO. CA 95695-3407 

\9161 66&-5521 

~ 332 PINE STREET. IIF 

~EO 8LUFF. CA 96080-3312 

19161 529-5629 

As the 105th Congress gets underway, I wanted to let you 
know that Congress will be re-authorizing the Intermodal Surface 
Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA) this year. 

Although Congress will again be working under a constrained 
federal budget, I wanted to give you the opportunity to share 
your community's transportation priorities with me. 

While it is not clear at this point which projects the 
Transportation and Infrastructure Committee will be able to 
accommodate, I want to get an idea which transportation projects 
local governments in the Third Congressional District will be 
looking to for assistance. 

Enclosed, please find the project evaluation criteria form 
that the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure has 
requested for this year's projects. The Committee has set a 
deadline of February 25th for submission of all projects. Once 
completed, please forward the information along with any other 
relevant materials to my Washington, D.C. office. Should you 
have any questions, please contact Mr. Duncan McFetridge of my 
staff at (202j 225-5716. 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

VF/ddm 
attachment 

Sincerely, 

Yk, 
Member of Congress 

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE OF RECYCLED F18EAS 

PAGE 73 



FEB. -03' 97(MONI 09:25 P. 001 

I . 

Ill "' . . ':::' -1=1-~ m :: - - · CITY HALL • 250 EAST L S1REET • BENICIA. CA 94510 • (707) 746·4212 • FAX (707) 747-8120 - -" ! ~ I 
THE C[l'Y O'F 

BENICIA 
. CAUf'ORNIA :t1.. 

Public Works D.epartment 

Januazy 31,'1997 

Martin Tuttle, &ecutive Director 
Solano Tran.partation Authority 
333 Stinsot Ave., Suite 200 
Su.isun Ci~, CA 94585 

SUBJECT: PROPOSAL FOR JSTEA MMDNSTRATION PRO.JECT FUNQING 

Dear Martin: 

As diseuased at the TeohJUcal Advisory COli!Wittee. (TAC) yeeterday, the City of Behlcla·would .tilce 'to submit. 
our Benicia Bay Traii Connector Bilreway (State Park: Road@ I-780) Project as one of Solan9 County's · 
proposed ISTEA Demono!>'ation Projects. ~· project is eeheduled. to receive 4pproval. fur $15,000 in IDA · 
funds from the Bike Committee of the Authority for preliminary ensiDccring work. This request would be for 
$500,000 to pay for. the design, canslruction e.ngiDoering and oons\ructian costs. ' 

I've submitted a foxed ·copy of the TDA appllaatlon fol'lll to Dan Christians of your staff with a description of 
the project. The complete TDA: application is in the mail with the backup infol'Inl1tiop and cost estimate 
attached, Let ino k:now if you need additional information an this projoot. 

I've not roceivecl a call back yot from Gary ~h of Vallejo. to , .. lf they would support this as •joint 
BenieialVallejo project application. Bven though the impro'llemonto are within Benicia; thls project would 
provide signifieilnl·penefit to both cities by connecting the Vallejo bik .. trail on Columbas Parkway with tho 
Benicia Sta,; Park/Bay Trail system which th~ connects to tho Benicia bike trail on Military tmd West K St. 

Please advise us when tho formal application needs. to be. submitted and if a fonnal iesolutian from out City · 
COtll>cil io necessary, 

Thauk you for your help on this matter and if you ha'llo any questionS, just give mo a call at 746·4240 • 

. Wj;Jv~ 
' Daniel Sehiiula · 

Aseistant Director of Public Works 

oc: City Manager . 
Director of Public Works 
plnarice pjrector 

•JAN COX.QOlOVJCfl 



02/04/1997 11:54 9155787039 DD<ON PUBLIC WORKS 

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT EVALUATION CRITERIA 

CITY OF DIXON 

PAGE 02 

DRAFT 

DOWNTOWN RAIUROADWAY GRADE SEPARATION PROJECT 

1. Project Sponsor: Congressman Vic Fazio 
Third District, California 

2. Recipient: City of Dixon, California 

3. Eligibility for Federal-aid funds: 

The preferred location for the grade separation, as identified in a 1995 
feasibility study, is SR 113 which is on the National Highway System. The City of 
Dixon is about to commence the environmental review process for this document 
which will determine the exact location of this project. 

4. Scope/Objectives: 

The City of Dixon is bisected by the Union Pacific Railroad. The railroad runs 
adjacent to the downtown area and crosses the City's two main thoroughfares, 
West A Street and SR 113 (North First Street). When a train passes through town, 
both streets are blocked which delays all traffic including emergency response 
vehicles. The close proximity to two schools means that these streets also have a 
high number of pedestrians and bicyclists. This project will improve traffic 
circulation and safety in the City of Dixon. 

The City of Dixon is requesting funds for the construction of a 
railroad/roadway grade separation in downtown Dixon. Previous allocations of 
federal funds are being used for environmental clearance, design, and right-of-way 
acquisition. 

The amount of funding requested is $3,856,000. 

5. Cost breakdown: 

Previous Federal Allocations 
1991 ISTEA 
1994/5 Transportation Appropriations Act 
SUBTOTAL 

Current request 
SUBTOTAL 

Local match (20% of total) 
TOTAL COST 

$1,800,000 
$664,000 

$3,856,000 
$2,464,000 

$6,320,000 

$1,58Q 000 
$7,900,000 

PAGE75 



02/04/1997 11:54 9155787039 DIXON PUBLIC WORKS PAGE 03 

DRAFT 
The local match will be provided from developer impact fees and Redevelopment 

District funds. 

6. 5-year expenditure schedule: 

It is currently anticipated that previously allocated federal funds will be used 
for environmental clearance, design, and right-of-way acquisition. These tasks 
should be completed by approximately August 1999. 

The City could begin expending the current allocation request of $3,856,000 
in October 1999 and the construction would be complete by September 200 1. 

7. Project status: 

The City of Dixon has selected a consultant to conduct the environmental 
clearance and preliminary design process. Caltrans is currently conducting its pre
award audit of the consultant. Once the audit is completed, hopefully by the end of 
February 1997, the consultant will be authorized to commence work. 

This phase of the project is estimated to take eighteen months to complete 
(August 1998). 

The next phase is right-of-way acquisition. This process will take 
approximately one year to complete (September 1999). 

The City should be in a position to begin the construction phase by October 
1999. This phase will take eighteen months to two years to complete (September 
2001). 

8. Is the project in the State transportation improvement plan? 

Yes, but it is not scheduled for funding. 

9. Support from State or regional transportation officials. 

The Solano Transportation Authority Board will consider adopting a 
Resolution of Support at their February meeting. If approved, the Resolution will be 
forwarded directly from the Authority. 

10. National or regional significance. 

If the environmental clearance process confirms that SR 113 is the preferred 
alternative, SR 113 is the primary transportation route from the Sacrament Delta to 
Interstate 80 and all destinations to the north. 

2 

PAGE76 



82/84/1997 11:54 9155787839 DIXON PUBLIC WORKS PAGE 84 

DRAFT 
11. Potential obstacles/opposition. 

Because this project will have a significant impact on the traffic circulation in 
the downtown area there is a high level of public interest in this project. Depending 
on the final design layout, there may be Impacts to adjacent parcels and there may 
be some businesses which will have to be relocated These impacts will be 
examined as part of the environmental clearance document and mitigated to the 
extent reasonably possible. 

12. Project benefits. 

The existing situation with two at-grade crossings with a high level of 
pedestrian and bicycle traffic poses a safety hazard. Additionally, when a train is 
passing through, the signal arms are lowered and vehicular traffic is stopped on the 
City's two largest thoroughfares. These idling vehicles, including regional truck 
traffic on SR 113, increases air pollution in the vicinity. 

This project will result in improved safety conditions and a reduction in traffic 
congestion and air pollution emissions. 

13. State funding. 

The project has not received funding through the State's federal aid highway 
apportionment. The list of projects requesting funds from the State greatly exceeds 
the funding available. Typically only projects from larger cities closer to the San 
Francisco Bay area have received funding. 

14. Previous federal allocations. 

As described in item #5, the City has been awarded two previous federal 
allocations for this project. However, both allocations were less than the amount 
requested by the City and will not completely fund the project. The project cost has 
not increased since the last allocation request. 

To date, the City has obligated $512,000 of federal funds for the 
environmental clearance and preliminary design tasks. 

3 

PAGE 77 



INTERSTATE 80 RELIEVER ROUTE 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The route runs from Cordelia Road at I-680, to the Leisure Town Road interchange, in Vacaville. 
The system includes Cordelia Road from I-680 to State Route 12, State Route 12 from Cordelia 
Road to Walters Road, Walters Road, Air Base Parkway from Walters Road to Peabody Road, 
Peabody Road from Air Base Parkway to I-80 in Vacaville. The system also includes Vanden Road 
to Alamo Drive, Alamo Drive to Leisure Town Road, and Leisure Town Road to I-80. 

The overall objective of the project is to make critical improvements to both links and intersections 
along the route to allow this system of roads to provide an attractive alternative to travel on I -80 for 
local trips. 

BACKGROUND 

The STA obtained 2.5 million in Traffic Systems management (TSM) funds prior to the enactment 
ofiSTEA. These funds provided improvements at critical intersections along the route, including Air 
Base Road/Peabody Road, Air Base Road/Walters Road, Peabody Road/Cliffside Drive, and Mason 
Street/Depot Street 

This project was submitted during Cycle II ofiSTEA and MTC agreed to fund this project at $4.7 
million. The Cycle II funds provide $2 million to make improvements to the intersection of Peabody 
Road/Cement Hill Road. This would include acquiring right of way for a realignment of Vanden 
Road to meet Cement Hill Road, and improvements to the approaches to the intersection. The actual 
realignment of Vanden Road will be funded by a $2 million payback to the I -80 Reliever Route 
project of funds transferred to the Highway 12 project. The remaining $2.7 million will fund an 
extension of Leisure Town Road to meet Vanden Road. 

The STA has applied for, and been awarded $1.6 million in STP funds from Cycle III ofiSTEA for 
the I-80 Reliever Route. These funds will provide improvements at critical bridges on Leisure Town 
Road. The bridges on Leisure Town Road would become bottlenecks if not improved prior to any 
capacity increasing projects on the Reliever Route. 

SPECIFIC USE OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT FUNDS 

The specific use of the federal funds requested is to provide a continuous four lane roadway from I-80 
at the Leisure Town Road interchange to Highway 12 in Suisun City. 

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION 

The Reliever Route parallels I-80 for approximately 18 miles of the most congested portions of I -80 
in Solano County. Bypassed links ofl-80 in the Cities of Fairfield and Vacaville currently operate 
at level of service "F". The 1995 Caltrans Route Segment Report shows volumes of over 125,000 
AADT on some impacted segments ofl-80. 

Variations in traffic volumes along the impacted portion ofi-80 show that local traffic is a major 
contributor to congestion on I-80. Congestion in the cities of Fairfield and Vacaville sl¥}\Mt'T41 
through traffic on this critical interstate route. 



02/04/1997 16:57 7076446415 VALLEJO TRANSIT PAGE 01 

Post-it' Fax Note 7671 Dale z. -lj _q 7 IJ'.~\,, .. 
To MarJ .. y lu+ti-L Frqm ~()'1: futc.hambu--
Co./Dept. Co. 

North Bay BoatTrain Phone If Phone It 

Fa>< # '-j 38- 01.1>5 {p Fax If 

A Project for Inclusion in ISTEA II 

The North Bay Boatrrain Project would provide a highly attractive alternative to auto travel for 
commuters, tourists and other travelers between San Francisco, Vallejo, American Canyon and 
the to the world-renowned Napa Valley. This project would use a combination of high speed ferry 
service to Vallejo and modern diesel light rail service from the Vallejo Ferry Terminal to the City 
of Napa via American Canyon in the State Highway 29 corridor. 

The proposed system would 
operate over a 15-mile route, 
using modern diesel-powered light 
rail cars such as the 7 4-seat, 62-
mph Siemens-Duewag 
"RegioSprinter" vehicle brought to 
the area and demonstrated by the 
Napa Valley Wine Train. The RVT 
vehicle Is illustrated in the 
attached brochure. Similar 
vehicles are also available from 
other manufacturers, including the 
ADtranz "RegioUner", the DWA 
double-deck rallbus, and the 
Neoplan-DeDeltrich "Eurailbus." 

Rec:1oS1prlnter: one of several diesel light rail 
could provide BoatTraln service. 

A central goal of this project is to help contribute to the potential success of the American 
Center for Food, Wine and the Arts proposed by Robert Mandavi, as well as supporting the City 
of Napa in revitializing its downtown, 
increasing the economic viability of 
downtown Vallejo, and American 
Canyon's efforts to develop a town 
center focused on a train station. 

Traffic Mitigation Effects 
The North Bay BoatTrain would 
divert tourist and commuter trips, 
and reduce traffic congestion on 
Highway 29 in the Vallejo to Napa 
corridor. 

This traffic reduction has potential 
to defer the need to construct two 
very expensive interchanges at the RegloSprlnter Interior features big windows, bicycle racks. 
intersection of Highways 29 and 12 
near the Napa County Airport, and at the intersection of Highway 29 and South Soscol Road. 
The cost of each highway Interchange may e~ceed the cost of the entire BoatTrain project). 

1 

PAGE79 



02/04/1997 15:57 7075445415 

CAPITAL COSTS 

The North Bay BoatTraln project's projected 
capital cost is $19,100,000, of which 
$15,200,000 (80% Federal share) is 
requested from ISTEA II. lhis request 
includes the following specific capital 
improvements: 

• Five 75-passenger, low floor diesel
powered light rail cars ($6,000,000) 

• A 3/4 mile track connection to the 
Vallejo Ferry Terminal from existing 

VALLEJO TRANSIT 

trackage into the former Mare Island Naval Shipyard ($2,600,000) 

PAGE 02 

• Stations at key locations, Including intermodal transfer points near Kaiser Hospital in 
Vallejo, In American Canyon, and near the proposed $40 million American Center for 
Food, Wine and the Arts in downtown Napa ($2,500,000) 

• Upgrading existing track to standards allowing speeds up to 59 mph, and added trackage 
to minimize conflicts with freights ($4,500,000) 

• Railroad rlght·of·way purchase between South Vallejo, through the City of American 
Canyon and north to Rocktram (Kaiser Road) in Napa ($3,500,000) 

The required local match of $3,800,000 for North Bay BoatTrain would be obtained from local, 
regional and state rail funds, and possibly via private sector participation for specific benefits 
obtained by freight operators and the Wine Train. 

OPERATING COSTS 

Operating cost projections are based on the 
following operating parameters: 

• Hourly train service between 6:00a.m. and 
10:00 p.m., with additional trains every 30 
minutes during weekday rush hours. 

• Trains operate over a 15-mile route 
between California Avenue in Napa and the 
Vallejo Ferry Terminal. 18 round trips per 
day would operate 540 train miles per day 
and about 180,000 miles per year. 

• Average train has 1.5 cars generating 

VIew from the upper deck of the DWA double
deck rallbuele a popular tourist feature. 

270,000 car miles per year. Up to two cars per train at busy times, but generally one 
vehicle per train. 

North Bay BoatTraln A Project for Inclusion in ISTEA II 2 

PAGE 80 



02/05/97 17:10 VALLEJO PUBLIC WORKS~ 94380656 N0.364 P004/005 

02/04/97 09:29 7072577109 

FROM ATLAS PEAK ASSOCIATES PHONE NO. : 7072577109 Feb. 04 1997 08:14AM P3 

The following calculations result from the parameters above: 

On-Board Crew Costs 
36 crew hours per day X $25 per hour= $900 per day. $360,000 per year 

Fuel & Maintenance Costs. 
270,000 car miles X $1.50 per car mile " $400,000 per year 

ROW/Station Maintenance Costs 
15 route miles. about 20 total track miles with new sidings and other modifications. Including 
stations and gated crossings, $300,000 per year. 

Insurance/Liability Costs 
Approximately $250,000 per year, based on public ownership of the right-of-way. Leasing of the 
railroad without purchase may inflate insurance and liability significantly depending upon 
railroad requirements. Keeping insurance costs low and avoiding annual lease payments is 
justification for an outright purchase. 

Overhead, Administration and System Marketing 

Add 25% to subtotal of operating costs above. except for Track Leases. 

SUMMARY 
On-Board Crew Costs 
Fuel & Maintenance Costs 
ROW/Station Maintenance 
Insurance 
SUBTOTAL 
Overhead & Administration (25%) 
GRAND TOTAL 

$360,000 
$400,000 
$300,000 
$25Q.QQO 

$1,310,000 
$330.000 

$1,640,000 

Estimated operating costs for the North Bay BoatTrain proposal worK out to about $5.70 per 
mile operated, a comparable level to light rail systems in Sacramento, and San Diego, and 
Portland, Oregon. 

PATRONAGE AND FARE REVENUES 

Potential North Bay BoatTrain usage would come from three sources; (1) local passengers 
between Vallejo, American Canyon, and Napa: (2) Napa residents connecting to/from ferry and 
bus services radiating into the Bay Area from the Vallejo Ferry Terminal, such as vallejo Transit 
buses to the El Cerrito Del Norte BART station: and (3) diversion of a portion of the 2,000,000 
annual visitor trips origin~:~ting in San Francisco headed to and from the Napa Valley. 

Currently, Napa Valley Transit buses carry about 300 daily passengers between Napa and 
Vallejo. A preliminary estimate is that "local" patronage would increase to about 600 to 700 
daily riders (180,000 to 200,000 annually), mainly as a result of faster, more frequent service 

North Bay BoatTrain A Project for Inclusion in ISTEA II 3 

PAGE81 



02/04/1997 16:57 7076446415 VALLEJO TRANSIT PAGE 04 

provided by BoatTrain. Another 200 to 300 dally riders (60,000 to 90,000 annually) could be 
expected to transfer tO/from BoatTrain at the Yallejo Ferry Terminal from the ferry, Bartlink 
buses, Benicia Transit and other connecting regional services. Local and connecting passengers 
would generate about $350,000 to $450,000 in fare revenues per year, based on an average 
fare of about $1.50 per trip. 

Of the 2,000,000 annual visitors to the Napa Valley, about 4% to 5% could (very conservatively) 
be expected to use the Vallejo Ferry-BoatTrain connection. This is a range of 100,000 to 
140,000 annual users. Assuming that each visitor bought a round trip "day pass" ticket 
averaging $7 for the train-only portion of the trip (not including the ferry portion), between 
$700,000 and $1,000,000 in annual fares could be generated from visitors. 

Based on the above assumptions, the following results appear likely: 

ANNUAL FARE REVENUES 
Local and Regional Passengers 
Visitors Using Ferry(BoatTraln Connection 
TOTAL 

ESTIMATED OPERATING COSTS 
Operating Surplus/(Deflcit) 
City of Vallejo Share 50% 
American Canyon & Napa Share 

LOW 
$350,000 
$700.000 

$1,050,000 

$1,640,000 
($590,000) 

$295,000 
$295,000 

HIGH 
$450,000 
$980.000 

$1,430,000 

$1,640,000 
($210,000) 

$105,000 
$105,000 

In comparison, current Napa Valley Transit bus service between Napa and Vallejo has a net 
operating subsidy requirement of about $350,000 per year. The amount currently expended is 
sufficient to cover Napa County jurisdictions' share of the operating deficit even under the 
"Low" patronage scenario outlined In the above table. 

INSTITUTIONAL ISSUES 

The best institutional option for operating the proposed system appears to be an agreement 
between the Cities of Napa, American Canyon and Vallejo, with operations contracted out to 
private railroads such as the Wine Train or California Northern. Existence of a convenient 
transfer arrangement between Vallejo Baylink ferries and the BoatTrain is key to a successful 
service. The boat provides a critical connection to and from San Francisco which produces the 
preponderance of revenue on the service. This proposal also brings up issues such as 
minimizing Interference with freight service, and how to share costs between passenger and 
freight trains, including maintenance, dispatching and other joint expenses. 

North Bay BoatTraln A Project for Inclusion In ISTEA If 4 

PAGE 82 



9.6 Revised evaluation criteria and schedule for 1997-98 applications for BAAQMD 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program (TFCA). (Dan Christians) 

During the past couple of years, the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) has 
been revising their guidelines for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) program. This year's 
submittal deadline to BAAQMD will be April 30, 1997. The STA has received a preliminary 
estimate for next year's funds totaling $311,058. With estimated interest for the past calendar year 
and an additional $42,000 of reprogrammed TRO program funds, at least $364,153 is expected to 
be available. As program manager, the STA is allowed to use up to 5% of the funds for 
administration. Therefore, staff proposes to earmark $18,000 for administrative costs and the 
remaining approximately$ 346,153 (about the same as last year) will be available for projects. 

Staff has already requested all applicants for TFCA funds to submit application forms and related 
supplemental cost effectiveness worksheets to the STA no later than the next T AC meeting of 
February 26, 1997 (see attached schedule). In addition, since other public agencies like school 
districts are also eligible, staff recently published a public notice in the Vallejo and Fairfield 
newspapers. 

This year it is proposed that the Transit Steering Committee of the STA Board review and 
recommend projects since they are responsible for the currently pending Intercity Transit 
Coordination Study. This will ensure that the projects approved and the dollar amounts earmarked 
for each project directly support the recommendations of that study. It is proposed that at the next 
committee meeting on March 12, 1997, recommendations on funding be made. Funding amounts 
would then be submitted to the Board for final action at the April 9 meeting. 

Since last year, the following major changes have been made to the program by the Air District: 

• The Air District has become much stricter on only allowing those projects which do not result 
in any net increase of air emissions. They have advised us that, based on the type of diesel 
vehicles used in the past, the amount of ridership and vehicle miles traveled, most or all of our 
previous shuttle/feeder bus projects may no longer quality for these funds. They strongly have 
encouraged us to work with our sponsors to substantially increase ridership, reduce vehicle 
miles traveled or consider using these funds for the purchase of clean air vehicles or other 
projects having less air emissions. 

• Information to prepare cost effectiveness worksheets for each project will be required from 
each applicant in accordance with recent guidelines submitted by BAAQMD. 

• All projects are now required to be on a reimbursement basis only. 

• With the elimination of Regulation 13, Rule 1 (mandatory trip reduction programs) the 
previous category for "Trip reduction programs" now reads: "Trip Reduction/ 
Implementation of Ridesharing . " 

A complete packet including all current policies and requirements will be sent to any eligible agency 
that requests one. 

PAGE 83 



Last year, some additional eligible projects were added including commute-oriented bicycle facilities, 
implementation of rail-bus integration and regional transit information systems. 

The ST A, as program manager of TFCA funds, is also required to adopt criteria for the expenditure 
of these funds. Last year, criteria was developed for selection of new or expanded projects. Because 
of the changes in state and regional requirements and local needs, staff updated the criteria and they 
were to be further reviewed by the Transit Steering Committee immediately prior to this meeting. 

Therefore, it is recommended that the ST A approve the attached updated Evaluation Criteria and 
Schedule for 1997-98 Transportation Fund for Clean Air funds and transmit them to the Air District 
for review prior to any action on new applications. 

PAGE 84 



TFCA Evaluation Criteria
Screening, Scoring and Selection Process 

General Screening Criteria 

Projects must be consistent with BAAQMD's Clean Air Plan (CAP) and must be deliverable within 
2 years ofprogrannning (i.e. within 2 years after initial program funds are received each year by the 
STA usually in December of the program year). When evaluating project deliverability, an agency's 
ability to implement previous projects within the allotted time will be reviewed. Also, only projects 
that would have net reduction in air emissions can be approved. 

Proposed Schedule 

Transit Steering Committee Reviews 1997-98 Criteria and Process 
1996-97 Applications Submitted to STA (by TAC mtg.) 
Transit Steering Committee Reviews and Scores Applications 
Project Recommendations Submitted to STA Board 
Application Deadline ofBAAQMD 

Eligible Project Types 

The following are eligible project types for TFCA funding: 

2/12/97 
2/26/97 
3112/97 
4/09/97 
4/30/97 

• Voluntary trip reduction programs or implementation of ridesharing programs. 
• Purchase or lease of clean fuel buses for school districts and transit operators. 
• Provision oflocal feeder bus or shuttle service to rail and ferry stations and to airports. 
• Implementation and maintenance of local arterial traffic management, including, but not 

limited to, signal timing, transit signal preemption, bus stop relocation and "smart streets". 
• Implementation of rail-bus integration and regional transit information systems. 
• Implementation of CNG and electric vehicle demonstration projects. 
• Implementation of bicycle facility improvement projects that are included in the adopted 

Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan or the Solano Congestion Management Program. 

General Evaluation Criteria 

1. Priority will be given to projects having regional or subregional benefit (e.g. projects 
benefiting two or more jurisdictions or transportation systems). 

2. Priority will be given to projects which have the greatest benefit to the reduction of vehicle 
trips and net reductions of air quality emissions. 

3. For sponsors requesting continued funding all required monitoring reports and signed funding 
agreements shall have been received. 

PAGE 85 



4. All trip reduction or implementation of ridesharing programs must have clearly defined 
services including such activities as carpool matching, van pool program support, direct 
employer services and a monitoring program to accurately identify number of trips reduced 
each fiscal year. 

5. All transit coordination and information programs must directly support and implement the 
recommendations of the 1995 Solano Intercity Transit Concept Plan and the pending Solano 
Intercity Transit Coordination Study. 

Proposed Project Scoring and Selection Process 

The Transit Steering Committee will evaluate each application and achieve a consensus 
recommendation for each project score. Then final recommendations will be made to the Board. 
Backup projects will also be allowed in case any recommended projects that are not approved by the 
BAAQMD 

Throughout the project review process, the subcommittee will also consider each project's potential 
for competing in the discretionary regional funding process. The subcommittee may recommend that 
certain projects compete in the regional program. 

As part of the application, each project sponsor is requested to answer each of the attached questions 
related to the following scoring categories: 

L Project Effectiveness (up to 60 points) 

This criterion will help to evaluate projects based on the extent to which the project is effective in 
reducing vehicle trips, improving air quality and meeting other program goals. Project sponsors are 
asked to complete the attached worksheets that explain how the project will be implemented and the 
benefits that can be expected. Areas that need to be addressed include: 

Trip Reduction/Implementation of Ridesharing 

a. These programs should consist of support for voluntary trip reduction, vanpooling, 
ridesharing or other related pro grams. 

b. Projected total annual number of vehicle trips reduced (one-way) 
c. Average length of reduced trip (one-way) 
d. Explanation of how vehicle trips and trip length were determined 

Shuttle Buses/Feeder Buses 

a. Description of shuttle/feeder bus service: type of buses used, route, stops, schedule 
b. Projected one year operational data: average daily ridership, total annual hoardings, miles of 

sefV!ce 
c. Projected annual number of vehicle trips reduced (one-way) 
d. Estimated prior mode of patrons (i.e.% drive alone) 

PAGE 86 



e. Projected percent of patrons making vehicle trip to access transit 
f Expected length of vehicle trips to access transit 
g. Explanation of how # of vehicle trips and trip length were determined 

Clean Air Transit and School Vehicles 

a. Number to be purchased 
b. Type (CNG, electric, etc.) 
c. Passenger size 
d. Per vehicle cost of vehicles 
e. Incremental cost of the clean air vehicle(s) as compared to purchase price of a conventional 

vehicle 
f Number and the age of vehicles to be scrapped or sold per BAAQMD policies 
g. Average annual mileage of vehicles being replaced 

Arterial Management Projects 

a. Location of Project 
b. Segment Length (miles) 
c. Time Period (describe expected time over which speeds will be increased) 
d. Traffic Volume (w/o project) 
e. Travel Speed w/o project 
f Days/yr project would affect traffic 
g. Traffic volume w/Project 
h. Travel Speed w/Project 

Rail-Bus Integration and Transit Information Systems 

a. Detailed description of proposed rail-bus integration and/or transit information systems 
b. Possible products and estimated one year cost for each one: 

1. Production of intercity transit map and copies 
2. 1-800 transit information number and transit information and trip planning assistance 
3. Transit kiosks 
4. Transit incentives 
5. Ride-and-ride information and support facilities 
6. Web site for transit information, ridesharing or trip planning 
7. Promotional campaign to encourage ridership on rail or intercity transit systems 
8. Annual ridership survey to determine the change in mode as result of any of the 

above efforts 

c. Describe proposed the total overall bus-rail system, one-way length, average number of daily 
one-way trips for the entire system or systems. 

d. Projected one year operational data for the overall system (or systems): 
e. Average daily ridership 
f Total average days per year of service 

PAGE 87 



g. Total average annual hoardings 
h. Total average annual vehicle miles of service 
1. Projected daily number of vehicle trips reduced (one-way) 
J. Estimated prior mode of patrons (i.e. % drive alone) 
k. Projected percent of patrons making vehicle trip to access shuttle/feeder bus or park 'n ride 

facilities 
I. Expected average length of vehicle trips to access rail, transit or park 'n ride facilities 
m. Explanation of how # of vehicle trips and trip length were determined 

IL Regional or Corridor Benefit (30 points maximum) 

• Does the project have regional benefit (i.e. benefits more than one jurisdiction, 
promotes regional transportation systems or supports a major transportation 
corridor)? Describe those benefits and the regional area or corridor benefiting. 

IlL Matching Funds (10 points maximum) 

• Does the project, route or system have other matching funds or would it be 100% 
funded with TFCA funds? Preference will be given to projects which utilize other 
local, regional, state or federal, matching funds, which work with TFCA funds to 
leverage a larger project. 

PAGE 88 



10.1 Traffic Engineering and Technical Assistance Program (TETAP) (Dan Christians) 

MTC has advised us that their are accepting applications for their Traffic Engineering and Technical 
Assistance Program (TETAP). The submittal deadline is February 24, 1997. This program provides 
jurisdictions with traffic engineering expertise. 

Grants are typically $10,000. Projects are awarded on technical merit and eligible projects include 
traffic operations, traffic planning and safety. 

Forty projects have been previously approved by MTC including a signal design by Solano County 
for an intersection at Suisun Valley Road and Rockville Road. 

Attached is a recent letter from MTC requesting proposals. The list of projects previously approved 
and some sample request letters are also available at the ST A. 

PAGE 89 



Diann(' .Wcll.mM, Clutir 
'"''"·"'"n .,r n.,, _.,,,.,, < """"''"c"· 

]11mrJ Sp<'ri".~· l'irr Chair 
SuiJno Cuun~· on,J c,n•• 

Ktitb AxttJJ 
l' ~- fl<p.1rrn1en1 nl llnu•m~ 

>11<! lwm Uc>do•pmen"t 

]ant Bakrr 
C,ne• ofS•n .\l.u'"' (:ounn 

Jamrf T. Btull :fr. 
~m" CIJrJ Counn 

Sharon Brou•n 

'··'" : ·-·'"'' •t',"·"" 
Jnollln~,m~ \~'"'~ 

['od;:;tlrd R. Campl>cll 
\',:··.' 

\l,n~- (;riffin 
~-- II,,_. ( .... 

! 1;1 •.. /1_,,.,-;, 

]rr111 \ld.,;::n 

e RECEIVED 
',,'I ·1· 0 1°9.' JJ..\1\ ~ v· I 

BY: 

Cities and Counties 
San Francisco Bay Area 

Dear Cities and Counties: 

METROPOLITA:\ 

TRA:-..:SPORTATJO:-..: 

C0.\1.\1 IS SI o:-,; 

January 8, 1997 

Joseph 1'. Bon .\lctroCcmcr 

!01 Ftt'hrh Stn:ct 

( hk!Jm!. C~ ll-l(o07 --COO 

Tel.. 5lO . .fr,.J-.~-oo 

"ITY-TD!l '10.-Uo-1. --m 

t>-mail: intil®nm:.J~t.ca.u~ 

MTC is soliciting projects for the Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program 
(TETAP). Letters of interest and project descriptions are due February 24, 1997. MTC 
will notify grant finalists by March 17, 1997. 

MTC created TET AP in September 1993 to provide Bay Area jurisdictions with Traffic 
Engineering expertise. TETAP has funded a total of forty projects {Attachment 1). 
These projects cover a wide variety of traffic engineering issues. Proposed projects 
will be rated based on technical merit; project type (operational projects receive a 
higher score than planning or safety only projects); positive impact on the operation of 
the Metropolitan Transportation System (MTS); and whether or not the project 
represents a partnership between two or more agencies. 

MTC has retained four consulting firms to service TET AP. MTC will work with 
project sponsors to select the most appropriate firm for the project. Project sponsors 
are expected to work with the TET AP consultants to complete the projects within 90 
days. 

TETAP typically provides $10,000 in consultant assistance to individual Bay Area 
fret! '\cg.,-i 

'·•· ' ...... ·' "" jurisdictions to assist in the identification, definition, and implementation of traffic 

, .. !·,· 

• <· 

7,, • .,,.., operational improvement projects on local arterials. No local match is required to 
"· · · ''' ....... participate in TETAP. However, project sponsors are responsible for project costs 

A .. ,.t .. }. "''""'"' exceeding the maximum budget, unless otherwise approved by MTC . 

Tom Tm·f.,l·<rm 

\ ~ . 

SJ,,n·rm 1/·n·_~l·r 

TETAP will not fund any type of construction. Multi-agency projects can receive 
larger project budgets. While TET AP projects are expected to directly improve arterial 
operations, in certain instances they can also be used to assist in developing funding 
applications, such as a Project Information Report for TSM funds. 

~''"''"'·' { ••ur.!\ .>n,l (,., ,, 

l..a:;T<'IIff D. Dabnu 

lf"il/i,,, 1 Jhin 

If your jurisdiction would like to participate in TET AP, please send a letter of interest 
including a project description to: 

Shawn Gage 
MTC 
101 Eighth Street 
Oakland, CA 94607-4700 

PAGE 90 



Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (I'ET AP) 
Page2 

Oearly defined projects are eligible for consideration for TET AP; three sample requests are 
provided (Attachments 2, 3, and 4). Letters of interest and project descriptions are due 
Februarv 24, 1997. If you have further questions regarding TETAP, contact Shawn Gage at 
(510) 464-7764. 

LDD:JG:srg 
attachment 

Sincerely, 

Executive Director 

PAGE 91 



e 
RECEIVED 

JAN 0 6 1997 

-r>'T • 

Memorandu1n 

TO: The San Francisco Bay Area Partnership 

FROM: Executive Director 

METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

Joserh P. Bon·MetroCt.ntoer 

IU I Eighth Street 

Oalla~d, CA 94607-4700 

Tel: 510.464 .7700 

TJYffOD: 510.464.7169 

Fax: 510.464 . 7!14!1 

e·mail: iofo@mtc.dst.ca:us 

•. 

DATE: January 2, 1997 

W.J .: 99120 

RE: M~tropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Oq~anizational Chan~es 

In response to the shifting balance of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
responsibilities, we have adjusted our internal organization and as a result changed some of the 
direct contacts we have with our partners . The purpose of this memorandum is to. inform those 
doing business with MTC of our revised structure and in particular identify key contacts within 
our staff. 

A word of explanation may be helpful regarding the outside influences that have motivated our 
internal adjustments . Tighter budgets have placed more emphasis on finance. Increasing 
traffic has compelled more attention to transportation system operations. The State Legislature 
and requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) have compelled a more 
focused transit coordination program . And finall y, the more frequent turnover by State 
Legislators resulting from term limits complicates the challenge of adequately communicatir~;g 
with public policy official s. 

In response we have: 

I . Consolidated MTC's financial and allocation functions in the Finance Section under the 
direction of Therese McMillan. 

2. Over the last year added and upgraded staff in the Advanced Systems Application Sectie:i1 
where highway operations and ITS programs are centered under the direction of 
.Joel Markowitz. 

3. The Transit Coordination and Access Section under Ann Flcmer continues its ADA 
implementation activities, assumed the Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 
function, transferred from the State last year and adds the SB 14 74 emphasis on trans1t 
coordination activities. To enable this section to concentrate on this three-pronged 
challenge, the allocation functions have been transferred to Finance. 

4. Staff from the Planning, Finance and Legislation sections wil l form three geographic 
teams, one each for the north , east and west bay subregions. Attached to thi s 
memorandum is identification of these team members and indication of'the specific 
agencies they are expected to se rve . 



The San Francisco Bay Area Partnership 
January 2, 1997 
Page 2 

The San Francisco Bay Area Partnership is developing into a tradition worthy of continued support and 
expansion. Our goal is to improve our product and our communication by virtue of the changes described above. 
We need your help if that goal is to be achieved. 

Law~~ 
LDD:dlg:m-prtnr.doc 
Attachments: MTC Organization Chart 

MTC Staff Liaison Assignment Summary 



COMMISSION 
-· - -· . ·----

Dianne McKenna 
December 27, 1996 Chairwoman 

- I 
joSF..PH P. BoRT MEntoCENTER EXECUTIVE OFFICE (4) 

101 F.JGI-ITH STREET 
Lawrence Dahms 

OAKJ.'>ND, CA 94607-4700 Executive Director 
TFl.EPHONE: 510.464.7700 
TDDrrTY 510.464.7769 William Hein 

FAX, 510.464.7848 Deputy Exerutive Director 

Oawnda Gross Rosy Leyva 
Commission Secretary 

I I . I I 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL (3) AUDITING ( 1) TECHNICAL SERVICES (9) ACCOUNTING (7) 

Francis Chin' Harold Sano Marilyn Reynolds Dean Hunter 
General Counsel Auditor Manager Senior Accountant 

Melanie Morgan Kay Bell Christine Harris Susana Lau Rowena Pagtakhan 

Assodate General Counsel Ying Cai Frank Harri~ linda McClain Eva Sun 
Betty Cecchini Charles Hixson Carolyn McKenzie Carol Weismil!er 

Lois Tucker Joan Friedman Shirley Rodenbom 
Par Hackett 

I I I I 
TRANSIT COORDINATION LEGISLATION AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS (13) PLANNING (14) ADVANCED SYSTEMS 

AND ACCESS (14) Steve Heminger Chris Brinle APPLICATIONS (16.5) 

Ann Flemer Manager Manager Joel Markowitz 

Manager Manager 

Joseph Da Cunha Douglas Legg Catalina Alvarado Reka Goode Michelle Brubaker Susan Pultz3 Victor Beauchamp Carol Johnson• 
Russell Driver Rodney McMillan Community Ellen Griffin Victoria Eisen Chuck Purvis Michael Berman Richard Marcus 
Emilio Escudero Debbie Scarborough Liaison Officer Lysa Hale Craig Goldblatt Janice Richards Nancy Charles Nancy Okasaki 
Deidre Heitman Connie Soper Peter Beeler Mario Harrison Miguel Iglesias Rupinder Singh 

' 
Jennifer Cheng Celeste Ramos 

Robert Huang Michele Trahan Kate Breen Brenda Kahn Doug Kimsey David Tannehill Melanie Crotty David Schnur 
Kim Krohr Joe Curter Linda Walls Valerie Knepper Ron West George Dondero Philip Tiewater 

Michael Fram Barbara Wilkie John McCallum Chris FerreU3 Emily Van Wagner 
Karen Frick Shawn Gage WesWe!!s 

Jeff Georgevich 

Vacam (2) Vacant{1) 

I I 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (12) FINANCE (15) 

Jay MiyazakF Therese McMillan 
Manager and Affirmarive Action Officer Manager 

Kathi Lomba Janice Henderson Bob Bates David Murray 
Human Resources Usa Lemus April Chan Reggie Nugent 
Manager Sara MacKusick Alan Eliot. Vince Petrites 

Lynda Benton 
Irving Maxwell Brenda Germany Randy Rentschler 
Peter Pezzali AI Huerby Marc Roddin 

Sandy Charfauros J:luss Rubingh lizzie Kemp Ed Stewart 
Michael Stdnge:r Marl<. M!letiCI'I Pagt)y Yamadaj 

V•caHI (I) bon Morgctfi 
... . ...... ···- ... 



County 

Alameda 

Contra Costa 

Marin 

Napa 

San Francisco 

San Mateo 

Santa Clara 

Solano 

Sonoma 
- - ---

Exec a:\Liaiso97.xls 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Staff Liaison Assignment Summary 

Finance Planning 

Don Morgan (Senior) 
Vince Petrites (Including BART) John McCallum 

April Chan (AC Transit only) 
Don Morgan (Senior) 

Bob Bates Craig Goldblatt 
Dave Murray (Senior) 

Lizzie Kemp (Including GGBHTD) Doug Kimsey 
Dave Murray (Senior) 

Ed Stewart Michelle Brubaker 
Randy Rentschler (Senior) 

Marc Roddin Doug Kimsey 
Randy Rentschler (Senior) 

Marc Roddin Doug Kimsey 
Alan Eliot (JPB & Sam Trans only) 

Randy Rentschler (Senior) 
Alan Eliot John McCallum 

Dave Murray (Senior) 

Ed Stewart Michelle Brubaker 
Dave Murray (Senior) 

Lizzie Kemp Doug Kimsey 
- -- -- --

Legislation 

Ellen Griffin 

Ellen Griffin 

Karen Frick 

Karen Frick 

Kate Breen 

Kate Breen 

Kate Breen 

Karen Frick 

-- - L_ 
Karen Frick 

---

'• 

12/31196 


